
Agenda Item No.    2, Part 3    

2020 Census Redistricting Task Force 
AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST 

 
Date:    April 4, 2022  
Date:        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    Mapping Procedures – From the Vice Chair - March 17, 2022  
    Maps 4B, 4C and 4D - Q2 Data and Research – March 30, 2022  
    Map 4A from Q2 Data and Research – March 26, 2022   
    Maps 3A and 3B from Q2 Data and Research – March 25, 2022  
    Maps 2A and 2B from Q2 Data and Research – March 18, 2022  
    Map 1A from Q2 Data and Research – March 9, 2022   
    Mapping and Public Input - Presentation – March 23, 2022   
    Communications Received March 28 through March 31, 2022  

 
Due to file size constraints this packet cannot include all communications 

received by the Task Force. The following communications are available through 
links to the RTF website: 

 
    Communications Received March 21 through 27, 2022   
    Communications Received March 11 through 20, 2022   
    Communications Received March 4 through 11, 2022   
    Communications Received February 26 through March 4, 2022  
    Communications Received February 19 through 25, 2022   
    Communications Received February 11 through 18, 2022   
    Communications Received February 4 through 11, 2022   
    Communications Received January 28 through February 4, 2022  
    Communications Received January 21 through 28, 2022   
    Communications Received January 13 through 21, 2022   
    Communications Received Dec 23, 2021 through Jan 13, 2022  
    Communications Received December 3 through 23, 2021   
    Communications Received Nov 17 through Dec 3, 2021   

 
Prepared by:    John Carroll   Date:    April 1, 2022   
Prepared by:    John Carroll   Date:         
Prepared by:    John Carroll   Date:         

https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/March%2021%20through%20March%2027%202022.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220311-20220320_0.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220304-20220311_0.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/February%2026%20through%20March%204%202022.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220219-20220225.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220211-20220218.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220208-20220211.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220128-20220204.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-02/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220121-20220128.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-01/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20220113-20220121.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-01/RDTF_CommunicationsReceived_20211223-20220113.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2021-12/Public%20Comment%20%E2%80%93%20Communications%20Received%20December%203%20through%20December%2023%2C%202021_0.pdf
https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2021-12/PublicComment%E2%80%93CommunicationsReceived_20211117-20211203.pdf


 Task Force (TF) Mapping Procedures 

Principles:  

- The TF will provide Q2 with specific instructions for a starting point for the first maps to be presented 
to the Task Force on 3-2-22 the first mapping meeting of the TF.     

- Mapping requests and changes will be initiated by the TF and they will work with Q2 who will draw the 
next requested iterative map.  

- Discussions will be focused on Communities of Interest, Neighborhoods, District Boundaries, Census 
Data and compliance with The Voting Rights Act.  

- Allow Task Force to explore multiple paths or maps.  
- Offer clear forward direction and clarity for the mapping process status at the end of each meeting.  

Communication 

Liaisons on process, clarification or info/questions between TF and Q2 for mapping will be Members Matt 
Castillon and Chasel Lee.  Members Castillon and Chasel Lee will be in charge of coordinating the process and 
keeping a written log of what feedback or input is incorporated in each map. This feedback should be reflected 
in the public record and in the Final Report.   

Task-Force Centralized Mapping for Follow Up Maps 

TF members will initiate all requests for maps or mapping changes.     

After the members have shared their comments there will be a recommendation to advance one of the prior 
maps with specific changes.   

Where possible the TF will attempt to advance the next stage of the mapping process off a chosen specific and 
hopefully single map.   If needed multiple map will be advanced but the goal will be to always advance off of 
one specific map.   

As the new map is selected the TF will ask Q2 to come back with that map as the basis with 2 or 3 
new/different versions on the next iteration.   

After the TF has provided their direction to Q2 there will be public comment.   

The members may again discuss the maps and any changes they would like to see if any.   

The map may then be advanced without further changes or with changes recommended and approved by the 
TF.  If consensus has been reached then the mapping request will be advanced to Q2.  If there is no consensus, 
a formal vote may be taken.   

This will be the process the TF will follow at each mapping meeting until the final map is selected on or before 
April 14th.   



Groups and the public may submit their maps to the TF through the public website, and TF members may pick 
parts or all of a map to incorporate into their mapping requests. In order to maintain fairness, all outside 
feedback will be evaluated independently and no outside individual will be given preferential treatment over 
any other member of the public.  

• Specifically, non-TF generated maps are a form of public comment, and no publicly generated maps 
will be directly presented to a member of the TF by an interest group or non-task force member.  

Sample Mapping Advancement and Naming Sequence: 

-Mapping Day 1 (3-2-22): TF provides parameters to Q2 to create Map 1 A  

-3-9-22 Q2 provides Map 1 A to the TF for discussion on 3-14-22 

-Mapping Day 2 (3-14-22):  

• TF provides new mapping instructions of boundary changes to Map 1 A which will then be returned 
named Maps 2 A and 2 B. 

-Mapping Day 3 (3-23-22): Q2 will return next mapping day with changes requested by TF - Maps 2 A & 2 B   

• TF motions through consensus or vote to move one of the maps let’s say Map 2 B forward 
• TF provides new mapping instructions of boundary changes to Map 2 B which will then be returned, if 

there are three, named Maps 3 A, 3 B and perhaps a 3 C. 
*From here on in mapping days will be numbered but not dated as dates may be added as we go along. 
  

-Mapping Day 4: Q2 will return next mapping day with changes requested by TF - Maps 3 A, 3 B, & 3 C   

• TF motions through consensus or vote to move let’s say Map 3 C forward 
• TF provides new mapping instructions of boundary changes to Map 3 C which will then be returned, if 

there are two, named Maps 4 A & 4 B.  

-Mapping Day 5: Q2 will return next mapping day with changes requested by TF - Maps 4 A & 4 B 

• TF motions through consensus or vote to move map let’s say 4 A forward. 
• TF provides new mapping instructions of boundary changes to Map 4 A which will then be returned, if 

there are two, named Maps  5 A & 5 B.   
 

The mapping continues as noted above until a final map is voted on. 

  



Live Line Drawing 

Line drawing is conducted during public sessions at officially agendized task force meetings.   Line drawing may 
also occur at any other designated mapping meetings if the TF decided to do so.  Combination of mapping and 
line drawing meetings may occur at the discretion of the TF. 

Two specific dates, because of Q2 turn around requirements have been designated as line drawing days.  They 
are 3-26-22 and 4-9-22.   

Consultants (Q2) will be present with a mapper and digital maps at the ready. 

The Task Force can start with existing lines, or with someone's proposed new lines, or with a blank map. In 
some cases the task force may work up "visualizations," which may be rough-sketch districts, and proceed 
from there. 

The Chair or designee will focus on a particular area and then begin taking input from other Task Force 
members about particular lines. 

TF members are free to give whatever reasons they think germane to their proposals, whether it were public 
input, or balancing populations, or known neighborhood boundaries. 

1. Only one change could be considered at a time (though mappers could undo past changes as needed).  

Line mapping will be done by consensus.  

It's all iterative: after an area is finished (an area could be a district, multiple districts or any area of San 
Francisco) then public input would come in, and the TF might also do further research, and then revisit that 
area and make changes 

 



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B, 4 C, and 4 D; March 30, 2022

Maps 4 B, 4 C, and 4 D were drawn to adhere to the following Task Force direction. This direction was based off changes the Task

Force requested be made to Map 4 A, which was drawn in the Task Force’s live line drawing meeting on March 26, 2022. Map 4 A was

posted on the Task Force’s website and map viewer on 3/28/2022. The Task Force direction for these maps is as follows:

● Include Haight Ashbury with District 8

● Make the Tenderloin and SOMA west of 2nd Street and north of I-80 whole in one district while maintaining the publicly

submitted definition of Chinatown District 3

● Explore maintaining 16th Street  west of the 280 and potentially add in Showplace Square as the northern line of District 10

● Explore including the Dogpatch with District 10

● Explore maintaining the Sacramento Street boundary of District 3, and potentially unifying the Financial District in District 3

● Explore including Portola with Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley, University Mound, Little Hollywood, Bayview and Hunter's Point in

District 10

The boundaries of publicly submitted Communities of Interest were respected when possible in the creation of each of these maps.

Because the Task Force must adhere to district population requirements as outlined in the Charter, it is not possible to accomplish all of

the above direction in one map. Some of this direction was implemented in each map.

Map 4 B moves Haight Ashbury into district 8B; includes Portola with Sunnydale, Visitacion Valley, University Mound, Little Hollywood,

Bayview and Hunter's Point in district 10B; and maintains the district 3B boundary of Sacramento Street. These changes cause shifts to

other districts, including but not limited to moving part of SOMA into district 5B, the boundary between 8B and 9B shifting west to

balance population, and the boundary between 6B and 10B moving south to balance population.

Map 4 C moves Dogpatch into district 10C, adjusting the boundary between districts 10C and 6C to 16th Street per Task Force

direction. Haight Ashbury is also included in 8C. As a result, the boundary between 6C and 3C is moved north to Pacific Avenue and the

boundary between 8C and 7C is moved east, among other changes in the districts to balance population.

Map 4 D keeps the Tenderloin and SOMA west of 2nd Street and north of I-80 whole in district 6D while maintaining the

publicly-submitted definition of Chinatown district 3D. Dogpatch is included in district 10D, the district 10D boundary is moved to 16th

Street, and the Financial District is whole in district 3D. A number of changes are reflected in some of the other districts to balance

population to accommodate these shifts.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District 6B detail

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 B; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District 6C detail

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 C; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District 3D detail

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 D; March 30, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

Map 4 A was created during the Task Force’s live line drawing meeting on March 26, 2022. Additional maps drawn at the Task Force’s

direction will be released soon.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District 6 A detail

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 4 A; March 26, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A and 3 B; March 25, 2022

Maps 3 A and 3 B were drawn to adhere to the following Task Force direction. This direction was based off changes the Task

Force requested be made to Map 2 B:

● Keep Bernal Heights whole in D9, using the publicly-submitted Community of Interest definition for Bernal Heights

● Use flexibility at the boundary between D8 and D9, trying to keep Guerrero as the boundary at the north the districts

● Keep North Beach whole, using the publicly-submitted Community of Interest definition for North Beach

● Map one version of the districts with D6 drawn to include the Tenderloin with South Beach ad Mission Bay

● Map one version of the districts with D6 drawn to include the eastern waterfront communities of East Cut, Rincon Hill, South

Beach, and Mission Bay

The boundaries of publicly submitted Communities of Interest were respected when possible in the creation of both maps.

Each of the first three goals outlined above was accomplished in Map 3 A. Map 3 A was drawn to include the Tenderloin with South

Beach and Mission Bay in district 6A.

Each of the first three goals outlined above was also accomplished in Map 3 B. Map 3 B was drawn to include the eastern waterfront

communities of East Cut, Rincon Hill, South Beach, and Mission Bay in district 6B. To implement this direction while adhering to goals

outlined above, the Tenderloin is included in district 5B in this visualization, resulting in significant changes to the make-up of district 5B

and surrounding districts to balance population.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

6A detail

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 A; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 3 B; March 25, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Maps 2 A and 2 B; March 18, 2022

Maps 2 A and 2 B were drawn to adhere to the following Task Force direction. This direction was based off changes the Task

Force requested be made to Map 1 A:

● Keep Japantown with Western Addition

● Keep Duboce Triangle, Corona Heights, and Buena Vista Park with Castro

● Keep Visitacion Valley, including Sunnydale, in District 10

● Move the border between Districts 8 and 9 to Guerrero

● Keep Potrero Hill unified in one district

● Keep the OMI Neighborhoods in District 11

● Unify South Beach

● Drawing districts to +/-5% deviation is acceptable to respect the boundaries of recognized neighborhoods

The boundaries of publicly submitted Communities of Interest were respected when possible in the creation of both maps.

With the exception of including Sunnydale with district 10A, each of these goals outlined by the Task Force is accomplished in

Map 2 A to the extent possible given discrepancies between census geography and neighborhood boundaries.

Map 2 B is based on Map 2 A as a starting point. Sunnydale is included in district 10B, and so the northern border of that

district moved south to accommodate the added population. As a result, the Tenderloin is included with district 3B to

compensate for the population change in district 6B. The Financial District was added to district 6B to help balance between

districts 3B and 6B and to avoid creating further large-scale impacts on the map that would contradict the direction listed

above. All of the direction outlined above is accomplished in Map 2 B to the extent possible given discrepancies between

census geography and neighborhood boundaries.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 A; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, and total deviation.
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District 6B Detail

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 2 B; March 18, 2022

District label shows district name, % deviation, total deviation..
This is a preliminary version of San Francisco’s Board of Supervisors districts and is not the final map of the Redistricting Task Force. This is a preliminary version , not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

District 6A detail

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Board of Supervisors Redistricting

Map 1 A

This preliminary map is not the adopted final map of the Redistricting Task Force.  It is a starting point on redrawing San Francisco's supervisorial districts in accordance with The Voting

Rights Act. This map shows how the districts would look if they were drawn within 1% deviation of the average district population.  The map aims to keep together Communities of Interest,

recognized neighborhoods, Community Benefit Districts), and cultural districts while maintaining current district boundaries. This is a preliminary visualization, not a final draft.



Mapping and Public Input



Introduction: What is Redistricting?

San Francisco has 11 supervisorial districts, used to elect 
the Board of Supervisors.

Redistricting is the process of adjusting the existing 
supervisorial district boundaries.

Redistricting happens every ten years, after the release of 
the decennial Census data used to balance the populations 
of the supervisorial districts.

Redistricting provides the opportunity to bring the existing 
districts into compliance with all redistricting criteria.

1



Introduction: What is Redistricting? 2

Mean Population of a 
Supervisorial District: 
79,545



What are the criteria for redistricting? 

Compliance with US and CA Constitution (equal population)
Compliance with the federal Voting Rights Act (VRA)
Preservation of recognized neighborhoods
Preservation of communities of interest (CoIs)
Contiguity
Compactness

3



Constitution and the Voting Rights Act

U.S. Constitution requires that districts be of roughly equal 
population.
Population variations between districts should be limited 

to ±1% of the mean (±795 people) unless additional 
variations, limited to 5% of the mean (±3,977 people), 
are necessary to keep recognized neighborhoods intact.

District map must comply with the Voting Rights Act (VRA) 
to protect the voting power of racial and language minorities.

4



Recognized Neighborhoods and 
Communities of Interest
 Recognized neighborhoods are generally based on data and geography collected from official 

sources like the Planning Department. Neighborhood data may be submitted by members of the 
public as well. Neighborhoods may vary in size and definition depending on who is defining them.

 Communities of interest (CoIs) are generally described as a population of residents that share 
common interests (such as social, economic, or cultural interests) that should be included within a 
single district for purposes of its effective and fair representation.

 CoIs are defined by those familiar with the community.

 Law does not limit the kinds of interests that may bind a community.

 It is up to those who live in or work with a community to identify and establish the interests that 
unite it.

 Interests need not be limited to the current situation but can also include common goals.

 Communities of Interest do NOT include relationships with political parties, incumbents, or political 
candidates.

5



Examples of Common Interests

Economic interests:  
Current situation: common employment or economic opportunities (or lack thereof)
Goals: expanding opportunities, development, job creation, etc.

Social interests:  
Current: schools, transportation, parks, housing
Goals: improving recreational opportunities or public safety, preserving historic 
resources, etc.

Cultural interests:
Current: holidays, cultural businesses
Goals: cultural meeting centers, official recognition through cultural districts

6



Contiguity, Compactness & Census Geography

 Districts should be contiguous
 All parts of a district must be adjacent to another part of the 

district
 Areas separated by water and not connected by a bridge, 

tunnel, or regular ferry service are not contiguous
 Districts should be compact
 Does not bypass nearby areas of population in favor of more 

distant populations
 District boundaries must generally follow census blocks

7



What do you think about the draft map(s)?

 What do you like about the draft map(s)? What do you want to change?
 Let the Task Force know how you want the districts to be drawn
 Borders of recognized neighborhoods and communities of interest
 Specific streets and landmarks
 We welcome hand-drawn maps of any size

 How to submit your ideas:
 Redistricting mapping tool: https://redrawmysf.publicredistricting.com/
 Public comment at Task Force meetings
 Email us your comments and hand-drawn maps: rdtf@sfgov.org

8

https://redrawmysf.publicredistricting.com/
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


Next Steps for the Task Force

 All publicly submitted maps and narratives will be considered public 
comment. No public comment/map will be given preferential treatment 
over any other comment/map from the public.

 The Task Force will consider all submissions to assist in its decision-
making but will not advance or vote on any map submitted by the public.

 Through an iterative mapping process, the Task Force will direct its 
consultant Q2 Data and Research to create the draft maps and 
ultimately the official final map.

9



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Jennifer Laska; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Cc: Jason Henderson; President Hayes Valley
Subject: RE: HVNA Position on redistricting and comment clarification
Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 9:38:58 AM
Attachments: 2022.3.3 HVNA Redistricting Support letter.pdf

image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
First, I want to assure you that we have the March 3 letter from HVNA on file and posted online, and
I distributed it to RTF in early March. That letter is copied here again for everyone.
 
Second—as relates to the March 16 meeting minutes—if someone comes to an RTF meeting and
identifies themselves as being from or a member of a particular neighborhood association, there is
nothing I can do to fact-check that claim. I try to be careful that I’m spelling people’s names
correctly, and referring to organizations which actually exist, but that’s as far as my verification
efforts can take me.
 
The March 16 minutes have been approved by the Task Force, and I am not able to make further
edits to them.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:jennlaska@me.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:Jhenders@sonic.net
mailto:president@hayesvalleysf.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



March 3, 2022


2020 Census: Redistricting Task Force rdtf@sfgov.org
Rev. Arnold Townsend, Chair revtword@hotmail.com


Re: HVNA position on Redistricting D5


Dear Reverend Townsend and Redistricting Task Force Committee,


This letter is in broad support of the attached map put together by the Van Ness Corridor Neighborhood Council, with a focus on
the southeast quadrant that a�ects Hayes Valley. There are three areas that HVNA is most interested in including in theD5
redistricting, as detailed below.


55 Laguna & surrounding area
The southern boundaries of HVNA around Buchanan-Page-Laguna-Waller, including the 55 Laguna complex at Laguna and
Hermann, and surrounding area, were excluded in the last redistricting. (See Figure 2, HVNA boundaries, and Figure 3 and 3A
showing the existing D5 boundary vis a vis this area, attached).  This area houses many tenants including legacy rent-controlled
LGBT tenants, who are historically within HVNA and part of its founding, and comprise a signi�cant community of interest.
Additionally, the tra�c patterns north of Market are congested and complicated, and cutting out parts of Haight and Buchanan from
D5 makes this more challenging to manage, and impacts all the residents in this sector. We think it is extremely  important to keep
this entire section north of Market united in D5 under one supervisor.


Arts/Cultural District and new residential buildings east of Van Ness/Civic Center
HVNA’s membership already includes some of the new residential buildings, such as 100 and 150 Van Ness and SFCM’s Bowes
Center.  These developments are within our association boundaries, but are not part of D5; they are in D6, which has the biggest
growth (+30%).  HVNA believes  it would be a natural �t for D5 to include these new residences.


Additionally, D5 currently includes major performing arts venues, such as the Jazz Center, the Sidney Goldstein Theater, as well as
the San Francisco War Memorial and Performing Arts Center, one of the largest performing arts centers in the US, comprised of the
Opera house, Herbst Theater, the SFAC gallery, and Davies Symphony Hall.  Extending D5 east of Van Ness to include Bill Graham
Auditorium, SFPL, the Asian Art Museum, City Hall, and other smaller cultural entities  makes sense, since the majority of the large
performance venues are already within D5 and HVNA boundaries.  Civic Center CBD already extends into Hayes Valley, to Gough
Street. All of these Civic Center institutions and locations have a large impact on HVNA’s residential and commercial district,
impacting tra�c and other aspects of the neighborhood which a single District supervisor could more easily oversee.


The Hub
The Hub is a future community of interest, as residents will comprise dense population in a small congested geographic area, and as a
part of the Market/Octavia Plan, it is of particular interest to HVNA.  The Hub currently falls into three separate supervisorial
districts, which makes it di�cult to ensure that this important area gets the supervisorial focus that such major housing developments
deserve. District 5 in its current con�guration already has two of the large development corners within its boundaries; it makes sense
to include the entire Hub in D5.  Tra�c from development of the HUB will have a major impact on the main arteries of  Hayes
Valley.  Future HUB residents will certainly become part of the Hayes Valley community, enjoying shopping, dining, and cultural
events in our neighborhood, so it is of particular interest to HVNA to see it included in its totality within our supervisorial district.


400 Grove Street, Suite #3,  San Francisco, CA  94102
www.hayesvalleysf.org



mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org

mailto:revtword@hotmail.com





2020 Redistricting Task Force & Rev. Arnold Townsend, Chair
March 3, 2022
Page 2


We appreciate all the work the Redistricting Task Force is doing, and we appreciate your considering our views about how this
proposed map would impact us in Hayes Valley.


Sincerely,


Jennifer Laska, President
The Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association


cc: Mats Anderson, HVNA Vice President
Barbara Early, HVNA Corresponding Secretary
HVNA Board


Attachments below


Figure 1: Proposed Redistricting Map prepared by the Figure 2: HVNA boundaries
Van Ness Corridor Neighborhood Council


Figure 3: Existing D5 Map (Dept of Elections) Figure 3A: Existing D5 Closeup around 55 Laguna area








 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Jennifer Laska <jennlaska@me.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 8:30 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Cc: Jason Henderson <Jhenders@sonic.net>; President Hayes Valley <president@hayesvalleysf.org>
Subject: Re: HVNA Position on redistricting and comment clarification
 

 

https://sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/rtf031622_draft_minutes.pdf

Jennifer Laska
HVNA President
310-709-2230

On Mar 31, 2022, at 8:28 PM, REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org> wrote:

†Ù¥Æig²ýÃº¹ìr¦jÉ¢rº,¡û\¢kæ—¥žÊ7
êç±È^™«& osoft-com:office:office" xmlns:w=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-
com:office:word" =
xmlns:m=3D"https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://schemas.microsoft.com/office/2004
/12/omml"___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMWRhNmI0Nzc3ZGRlM2RlYzU0MWYyMTY5
ZTI2YWJjOTo1OjUxOWM6ODRkOTU0YWZkMDA0M2NjNDAwMjIwZGUwMDk4ZTg0NW
E4NzA2MTZjNzAwYjVlZTJjY2MyZjY4NGY4NTRkMjI4OTp0Ok4; xmlns=3D"http:=
//https://url.avanan.click/v2/___www.w3.org/TR/REC-
html40">___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMWRhNmI0Nzc3ZGRlM2RlYzU0MWYyMTY5ZT
I2YWJjOTo1OmEzNzc6NjdmNWFmZmRjNmRjNmU3NDA2YzZmZDliNWM0NjMxM2IzZjk
wZTI2OWIxNjBlY2JiYjUzZDM4Mzg5MTNhNGM4ODp0Ok4;

Thanks for your message.

 

I have been writing and posting many meeting minutes= in the last few days.
I=E2=80=99m actually taking a break right now from w= riting the March 26
meeting minutes.

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-03/rtf031622_draft_minutes.pdf___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMWRhNmI0Nzc3ZGRlM2RlYzU0MWYyMTY5ZTI2YWJjOTo1Ojc5NmM6ZjYxZWJjOTY3NjM4NDdhZDIzZmNhYjY3MTQ0MTExOTRlYWUxYzU0Njc5MWYyMDRlMTAxNDM0YTcxZjA4MDk2YzpoOk4
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/schemas.microsoft.com/office/2004/12/omml
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/schemas.microsoft.com/office/2004/12/omml


Could you please tell me which minutes you are refer= ring to?

 

John Carroll

 

From: Jennifer Laska <jennlaska@me.com>= 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 7:36 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Cc: Jason Henderson <Jhenders@sonic.net>; President Hayes Vall= ey
<president@hayesvalleysf.org>
Subject: HVNA Position on redistricting and comment clarification

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or at=
tachments from untrusted sources.

Hello,
The minutes from the last redistricting meeting show a statement by Jason H=
enderson that appears to have been summarized incorrectly. Jason was not sp=
eaking on behalf of HVNA, but as an individual. HVNA=E2=80=99s position as
= of today remains as stated in the letter we sent on 3/4/22 (attached).

Thank you,

Jennifer Laska
HVNA President
310-709-2230

-- 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an e= mail to
presiden= t+unsubscribe@hayesvalleysf.org.
‰Ê

mailto:jennlaska@me.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:Jhenders@sonic.net
mailto:president@hayesvalleysf.org
file:////c/3D%22mailto:president+unsubscribe@hayesvalleysf.org%22


March 3, 2022

2020 Census: Redistricting Task Force rdtf@sfgov.org
Rev. Arnold Townsend, Chair revtword@hotmail.com

Re: HVNA position on Redistricting D5

Dear Reverend Townsend and Redistricting Task Force Committee,

This letter is in broad support of the attached map put together by the Van Ness Corridor Neighborhood Council, with a focus on
the southeast quadrant that a�ects Hayes Valley. There are three areas that HVNA is most interested in including in theD5
redistricting, as detailed below.

55 Laguna & surrounding area
The southern boundaries of HVNA around Buchanan-Page-Laguna-Waller, including the 55 Laguna complex at Laguna and
Hermann, and surrounding area, were excluded in the last redistricting. (See Figure 2, HVNA boundaries, and Figure 3 and 3A
showing the existing D5 boundary vis a vis this area, attached).  This area houses many tenants including legacy rent-controlled
LGBT tenants, who are historically within HVNA and part of its founding, and comprise a signi�cant community of interest.
Additionally, the tra�c patterns north of Market are congested and complicated, and cutting out parts of Haight and Buchanan from
D5 makes this more challenging to manage, and impacts all the residents in this sector. We think it is extremely  important to keep
this entire section north of Market united in D5 under one supervisor.

Arts/Cultural District and new residential buildings east of Van Ness/Civic Center
HVNA’s membership already includes some of the new residential buildings, such as 100 and 150 Van Ness and SFCM’s Bowes
Center.  These developments are within our association boundaries, but are not part of D5; they are in D6, which has the biggest
growth (+30%).  HVNA believes  it would be a natural �t for D5 to include these new residences.

Additionally, D5 currently includes major performing arts venues, such as the Jazz Center, the Sidney Goldstein Theater, as well as
the San Francisco War Memorial and Performing Arts Center, one of the largest performing arts centers in the US, comprised of the
Opera house, Herbst Theater, the SFAC gallery, and Davies Symphony Hall.  Extending D5 east of Van Ness to include Bill Graham
Auditorium, SFPL, the Asian Art Museum, City Hall, and other smaller cultural entities  makes sense, since the majority of the large
performance venues are already within D5 and HVNA boundaries.  Civic Center CBD already extends into Hayes Valley, to Gough
Street. All of these Civic Center institutions and locations have a large impact on HVNA’s residential and commercial district,
impacting tra�c and other aspects of the neighborhood which a single District supervisor could more easily oversee.

The Hub
The Hub is a future community of interest, as residents will comprise dense population in a small congested geographic area, and as a
part of the Market/Octavia Plan, it is of particular interest to HVNA.  The Hub currently falls into three separate supervisorial
districts, which makes it di�cult to ensure that this important area gets the supervisorial focus that such major housing developments
deserve. District 5 in its current con�guration already has two of the large development corners within its boundaries; it makes sense
to include the entire Hub in D5.  Tra�c from development of the HUB will have a major impact on the main arteries of  Hayes
Valley.  Future HUB residents will certainly become part of the Hayes Valley community, enjoying shopping, dining, and cultural
events in our neighborhood, so it is of particular interest to HVNA to see it included in its totality within our supervisorial district.

400 Grove Street, Suite #3,  San Francisco, CA  94102
www.hayesvalleysf.org

mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:revtword@hotmail.com


2020 Redistricting Task Force & Rev. Arnold Townsend, Chair
March 3, 2022
Page 2

We appreciate all the work the Redistricting Task Force is doing, and we appreciate your considering our views about how this
proposed map would impact us in Hayes Valley.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Laska, President
The Hayes Valley Neighborhood Association

cc: Mats Anderson, HVNA Vice President
Barbara Early, HVNA Corresponding Secretary
HVNA Board

Attachments below

Figure 1: Proposed Redistricting Map prepared by the Figure 2: HVNA boundaries
Van Ness Corridor Neighborhood Council

Figure 3: Existing D5 Map (Dept of Elections) Figure 3A: Existing D5 Closeup around 55 Laguna area



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; tesw@aol.com
Subject: FW: League of Women Voters calls for fairer process
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 5:00:23 PM
Attachments: LWV - SF Redistricting Task Force must change course to draw a fair map.doc

image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: tesw@aol.com <tesw@aol.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:46 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: League of Women Voters calls for fairer process
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:tesw@aol.com
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681

SF Redistricting Task Force must change course to draw a fair map


March 30, 2022|Advocacy, News, Redistricting


The League of Women Voters of San Francisco is deeply concerned that the draft supervisor district maps created so far by the city’s Redistricting Task Force fail to adequately reflect the input that has been shared by the most vulnerable and least represented people in our city. LWVSF is especially alarmed to see draft maps that would diminish the voting power of low-income, immigrant, renter, LGBTQ+, and people of color neighborhoods.


“Dozens of historically and systemically excluded communities in San Francisco have put in substantial time and effort to tell the Redistricting Task Force what they need,” said LWVSF President Alison Goh. “Yet, with just over one week left in the mapping process, the needs of many of those groups have been left out of the draft supervisor maps made by the task force.”


LWVSF has attended every Redistricting Task Force meeting and listened closely to comments from San Franciscans. There has been overwhelming community support for keeping the Tenderloin and West/Central South of Market areas together in District 6, and for keeping the SOMA Pilipinas Filipino Heritage District, LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District, and Transgender District whole and together in one supervisor district. Yet, in the Redistricting Task Force's most recent set of draft maps, only one map — Map 4D — actually reflects these concerns.


Many people have also spoken passionately about the need to protect the voting power of low-income, renter, and Asian Pacific Islander communities in the Richmond. Yet, in the Redistricting Task Force’s most recent set of draft maps, the areas of Sea Cliff, Presidio Terrace, and north of Lake Street, which are primarily affluent homeowner neighborhoods with characteristics at odds with most of the Richmond, are moved into District 1.


LWVSF’s displeasure with the timeline the Redistricting Task Force gave itself to create draft maps and hear public input on those maps is well documented, as are our concerns about the task force’s community outreach. In other cities and counties, redistricting commissions have often needed two to three months or more to hear public input on draft maps. The San Francisco Redistricting Task Force gave itself less than five weeks total for its mapping phase, significantly abridging due process.


None of the draft maps issued by the Redistricting Task Force so far would create more fair, equitable representation in our local government. Of the four draft maps currently being considered by the Redistricting Task Force, Map 4D is the only path forward as it keeps the Tenderloin and West/Central SOMA united in one district, and does the best job of reflecting the community of interest needs of the three cultural districts in the area.


This is not an endorsement of Map 4D, which has many substantial yet solvable problems. By moving forward with Map 4D, LWVSF is hopeful that the Redistricting Task Force will prioritize the needs of the most vulnerable and least represented people in San Francisco’s new supervisor district map.





sources.

 



SF Redistricting Task Force must change course to draw a fair map 
March 30, 2022|Advocacy, News, Redistricting 
 
The League of Women Voters of San Francisco is deeply concerned that the draft supervisor district 
maps created so far by the city’s Redistricting Task Force fail to adequately reflect the input that has 
been shared by the most vulnerable and least represented people in our city. LWVSF is especially 
alarmed to see draft maps that would diminish the voting power of low-income, immigrant, renter, 
LGBTQ+, and people of color neighborhoods. 
 
“Dozens of historically and systemically excluded communities in San Francisco have put in 
substantial time and effort to tell the Redistricting Task Force what they need,” said LWVSF President 
Alison Goh. “Yet, with just over one week left in the mapping process, the needs of many of those 
groups have been left out of the draft supervisor maps made by the task force.” 
 
LWVSF has attended every Redistricting Task Force meeting and listened closely to comments from 
San Franciscans. There has been overwhelming community support for keeping the Tenderloin and 
West/Central South of Market areas together in District 6, and for keeping the SOMA Pilipinas Filipino 
Heritage District, LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District, and Transgender District whole and together 
in one supervisor district. Yet, in the Redistricting Task Force's most recent set of draft maps, only one 
map — Map 4D — actually reflects these concerns. 
 
Many people have also spoken passionately about the need to protect the voting power of low-income, 
renter, and Asian Pacific Islander communities in the Richmond. Yet, in the Redistricting Task Force’s 
most recent set of draft maps, the areas of Sea Cliff, Presidio Terrace, and north of Lake Street, which 
are primarily affluent homeowner neighborhoods with characteristics at odds with most of the 
Richmond, are moved into District 1. 
 
LWVSF’s displeasure with the timeline the Redistricting Task Force gave itself to create draft maps and 
hear public input on those maps is well documented, as are our concerns about the task force’s 
community outreach. In other cities and counties, redistricting commissions have often needed two to 
three months or more to hear public input on draft maps. The San Francisco Redistricting Task Force 
gave itself less than five weeks total for its mapping phase, significantly abridging due process. 
 
None of the draft maps issued by the Redistricting Task Force so far would create more fair, equitable 
representation in our local government. Of the four draft maps currently being considered by the 
Redistricting Task Force, Map 4D is the only path forward as it keeps the Tenderloin and West/Central 
SOMA united in one district, and does the best job of reflecting the community of interest needs of the 
three cultural districts in the area. 
 
This is not an endorsement of Map 4D, which has many substantial yet solvable problems. By moving 
forward with Map 4D, LWVSF is hopeful that the Redistricting Task Force will prioritize the needs of 
the most vulnerable and least represented people in San Francisco’s new supervisor district map. 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Patricia Frank; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 5:00:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Patricia Frank <patfrank20@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:33 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:patfrank20@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

                                                                                                                                                                                 
 March 31, 2022
 
2022 san Francisco Redistricting Task Force
City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, California 94102
 
Dear Commissioners,
 
My name is Patricia Diaz de Frank.  I was born in Chile and my family and I migrated to the Bay Area
in 1967. I am a retired  San Francisco Unified Bilingual Teacher.  I had the honor and the good
fortune  to teach 37 years to a very diverse population in three Mission Schools.  
 
After many years of hard work and saving every penny we made, finally in 1986 we were able to buy
a house in Lakeshore Acres.  We have raised our family and we have lived in the same house since
1986.  It was not easy living in the Lakeshore Acres  neighborhood.   There were many serious quality
of life issues, such as safety, crime, traffic, air and noise pollution, etc.,  to resolve. Luckily the
neighbors worked together to solve the problems.  We worked with SF SAFE, with the government
of San Francisco, with the police and other helpful groups. 
 
Please let me know  the reasons  why you want to merge District 7 with District 4.  Which  would be
the benefits for District 7?  Do you think it will be more efficient to govern two Districts, instead of
one?  We want to have our own Supervisor that will  address our problems and speak for District 7.  I
am a voter and I want my vote to be counted and my voice to be heard. MY FAMILY AND I WANT TO
STAY IN DISTRICT 7.
 
Thank you for your time,
 
Patricia Diaz de Frank
 
 
 
Sent from my iPad



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Alexandra Day Golden; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting Jordan Park
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 5:00:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Alexandra Day Golden <afdgolden@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:09 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting Jordan Park
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:afdgolden@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Dear Members of the San Francisco Redistricting Task Force,
 
I am a resident and homeowner in the Jordan Park neighborhood (Arguello, Geary, Parker/ Spruce,
California).  I request that it remain in District 2.  Jordan Park has strong Community of Interest with
the other D2 neighborhoods (Laurel Heights, Cow Hollow, The Marina, Pacific Heights, Presidio
Heights and has worked with them on social, cultural, and economic issues and projects over the
years.  As a former resident of Cow Hollow, I can personally attest to the cooperation and common
interest across these neighborhoods.  This Community of Interest includes Public Safety, Housing for
the Homeless, and a number of major housing developments: the former CPMC Hospital at 3700
California St, the former UCSF campus at 3333 California St, as well as the Lucky Penny and Firestone
sites on Geary.  
 
I, along with my neighbors, have formed a strong bond and productive working relationship with the
public organizations within D2, especially with our Supervisor Catherine Stefani that I do not wish to
see disrupted.  
 
Thank you for your consideration and your service on the RTF.
 
All my best,
Alex Golden
 
 
--
Alexandra Day Golden
(908)-616-0292
 



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: William Chionsini; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: LAKESHORE ACRES AND LAKESHORE ACRES/MERCED MANOR WORKING GROUP REMAINING INTACT AND

COMPLETELY WITHIN DISTRICT 7
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:58:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: William Chionsini <bill-barbara@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 11:45 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: LAKESHORE ACRES AND LAKESHORE ACRES/MERCED MANOR WORKING GROUP
REMAINING INTACT AND COMPLETELY WITHIN DISTRICT 7
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:bill-barbara@sbcglobal.net
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022

2022 San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, California 94102

LAKESHORE ACRES AND LAKESHORE ACRES/MERCED MANOR
WORKING GROUP REMAINING INTACT AND COMPLETELY WITHIN
DISTRICT 7

Dear Commissioners,

My name is William Chionsini. I was born and raised in San Francisco and
have lived in Lakeshore Acres for 37 years. I am a retired San Francisco
Sheriff’s Captain. I am the President of Lakeshore Acres Improvement Club
(LAIC) and have been a member of our board for over 30 years. I am a
member of the Lakeshore Acres/Merced Manor Working Group (LMWG).
Additionally, I am also the past a President of the West of Twin Peaks Central
Council.

LAIC is bordered on the north by Sloat Boulevard, Inverness Drive on the
east, Lake Merced Drive to the south and west and Skyline Boulevard to the
west.

The Lakeshore Acres/Merced Manor Working Group includes all of
Lakeshore Acres and all of the homes directly east of LAIC in Merced Manor.
Merced Manor is bordered on the north by Sloat Boulevard, on the east by
19th Avenue, on the south by Eucalyptus Drive and on the west by 26th
Avenue.

Our area is compact. We have common social and economic issues and
concerns: Public Safety, Traffic, Quality of Life and Recreation Opportunities.
Geographically the following locations have in the past generated and
continue to generate operational issues/problems that spill out into our
residential areas: Sloat Boulevard, 19th Avenue, Lake Merced Boulevard,
Skyline Boulevard, Stonestown Shopping Center and Lakeshore Plaza, Lake
Merced and Merced Reservoir.

Only by staying together and focusing on serious issues of safety to our
community we have been able to make the following improvements:



Sloat Boulevard - Over the course of approximately 10 years we spearheaded
and worked with members of Lakeshore Acres, Merced Manor, and Pinelake
Park Neighbors, Department of Public Works, MTA and Cal-Trans on the
Sloat Boulevard Pedestrian Safety Project which was completed
approximately two years ago. It was the largest safety project on the Westside
of San Francisco at that time.

Ocean Avenue Pedestrian Safety Project from 19th Avenue to Sunset
Boulevard.

Lake Merced Boulevard - Several members of Lakeshore Acres are currently
working with Supervisor Melgar, MTA and DPW on the Lake Merced
Pedestrian Improvement Project.

Stonestown Shopping Center - We currently have members of our working
group working with Brookfield the current ownership of Stonestown.

Lakeshore Plaza - We currently have members of Lakeshore Acres working
with Supervisor Melgar, Taraval Police Station and DPW to address problems
regarding Public Safety, garbage, and crime inside the plaza that spilled out
into the neighborhood. In 2016 Officer Kevin Downs was shot and seriously
injured during a robbery at Lakeshore Plaza and the incident spilled out into
Everglade Drive that seriously impacted the neighbors.

Community Police Officer - We negotiated with the Command Staff of the
SFPD and Deputy Chief (then Commander) David Lazar for a Community
Police Officer. We were assigned a community police officer, Matthew Faliano,
who worked with Lakeshore Acres until his retirement in 2021.

We are an original member group of District 7. We have a long and positive
working relationship with the current District 7 Supervisor, Supervisor
Myrna Melgar and a working relationship with all of the previous District 7
Supervisors. We want to continue to work with Supervisor Melgar, who is
responsive and responsible. We want our interests and area kept intact.
Lakeshore Acres does not want to be dissected, one part of our neighborhood
in one district and rest in another district nor do we want to be cut off from
our working partners, Merced Manor. As a group we have worked long and
hard to achieve some significant successes. To cut us up in any way up
would impose great hardship in maintaining what we have accomplished and
in meeting any future problems.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

William Chionsini, President
Lakeshore Acres Improvement Club
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Richard Rothman; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Golden Gate Park
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:58:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Richard Rothman <rrothma@pacbell.net> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 11:13 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Golden Gate Park
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rrothma@pacbell.net
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Hello,
Can you distribute the following email below to all the committee members.
 
Thanks
Richard Rothman
 
Without any honest discussion, the committee voted to divide Golden Gate Park in
the western half of the park between district  One and district four along JFK Drive.
As someone who cares about the park, I think it would be better to divide the part
between the two districts along MLK Drive. Under the current plan, the far end of the
park would be covered entirely by district 4. The park would be more evenly divided if
the boundary lines were MLK Drive.
Thank you for your consideration of this change.
 
Richard Rothman district one resident
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; stroxel@pacbell.net
Subject: FW: Comment Letter from Suzanne Troxel
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 10:52:12 AM
Attachments: Comment Letter from Suzanne Troxel - March 30, 2022.pdf

image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: stroxel@pacbell.net <stroxel@pacbell.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 11:10 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Comment Letter from Suzanne Troxel
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:stroxel@pacbell.net
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681








sources.

 

Attached is a comment letter regarding the 2022 San Francisco
Redistricting. 
 
I have also included the contents of the letter below.
 
Best regards,
 
Suzanne Troxel
stroxel@pacbell.net
 
 
**********************************************************
*******************************************************

 
SUZANNE TROXEL

2980 24TH AVENUE
SAN FRANCSICO, CA  94132

 
 
March 30, 2022
 
San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, California 94102

Dear Members:
 
My name is Suzanne Troxel and I have been a resident of Merced Manor, currently in
District 7, for 36 years.  I am also a native San Franciscan and I attended West Portal
Elementary School, Herbert Hoover Middle School and Lowell High School, all also
currently in District 7.
 
My understanding is that there is a proposal to move the Lakeshore Acres, Lakeside and

mailto:stroxel@pacbell.net


Merced Manor neighborhoods into District 4 from District 7.  I believe that the residents
of these neighborhoods would be better served by remaining in District 7 for the
following reasons:
 

1. Stonestown, Park Merced, Lake Merced, San Francisco State University and the
Ocean Avenue corridor have a significant impact on our neighborhoods and these
areas are currently in District 7.  When addressing issues associated with these
areas it is easier for residents of our neighborhoods to communicate and resolve
issues with our supervisor’s office if we are in the same district.

2. The current supervisor of District 7, Myrna Melgar, and her office have been very
responsive to issues that have been raised by our neighborhoods.  Supervisor
Melgar’s chief of staff, Jen Low, has been particularly responsive to issues that we
have raised and many of us have worked with Jen Low for several years.  It would
be very disruptive for the residents of our neighborhoods to have to transition our
ongoing issues to a different supervisor’s office.

3. The argument that Lowell High School, which is next to our neighborhoods,
should be in District 4 is irrelevant.  Lowell High School serves all neighborhoods
in San Francisco. It should be overseen and its admission policies established by
the Board of Education not the Board of Supervisors.  

 
Thank you for your service on this important task force and your consideration of my
concerns.
 
Very truly yours,
 
 
Suzanne Troxel

 





From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: James Reich; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Comments on Draft redistricting map
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:39:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: James Reich <jim_reich@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:39 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Comments on Draft redistricting map
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:jim_reich@yahoo.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
 
 
 
Hello. I'm a 24-year resident and homeowner in Rincon Hil (D6), and I wanted to write to support
some of the new proposals.
 
Specifically, I think 4B is the best map.
 
Historically, district 6 merged two radically different constituencies -- the Tenderloin and SoMa, but
the supervisor can only represent one of the two where their needs differ -- which they have,
frequently. Both communities are better served by district lines which separate them, as I see
happening with 4 A-D. Frankly, some of our recent supervisors (especially Kim and Daly) had had
little interest in the eastern parts of D6.
 
A second issue is that the way the districts have developed, Rincon Hill and South Beach have a
natural affinity, and Mission Bay and Dogpatch fit well with them in terms of culture and interests.
These are fast-growing areas which combine technology, manufacturing, medical and housing for
the populations working in those areas. It makes no sense to split Rincon/South Beach, nor does it
make sense to split Potrero, Mission Bay and Dogpatch, which share the Chase Center, UCSF, and
some tech industry, albeit a bit more industrially focused.
 
So I don't think district 6 map 4D makes any sense, splitting off the eastern parts of Rincon Hil/East
Cutl and grouping Potrero and Dogpatch with the Bayview.
 
4C doesn't really work either, since it splits Potrero/Dogpatch from Mission Bay, which are really a
single corridor with issues coming from the Chase Center and UCSF, and there's commonality
between the industrial startups of the Dogpatch and the technology ones in South Beach and
Rincon, so keep them in D6.
 
4A isn't bad, but Potrero seems more of a natural match with D6 than D10.
 
4B seems best, although Yerba Buena probably belongs with D6. Perhaps 4B, but swapping some or
all of the section north of Market Street to D3, which it resembles much more closely?
 
I hope this helps,
 
Jim Reich
81 Lansing St.



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Curtis Bradford; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Tenderloin Community Action Plan & SF Planning Department
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 7:00:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Curtis Bradford <CBradford@tndc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 6:12 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Tenderloin Community Action Plan & SF Planning Department
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=usera2af9bd1
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Hello Taskforce members.  I want to call your attention to work currently underway between the
Tenderloin Community, the Tenderloin People’s Congress, SF Planning Department and District 6
Supervisors office.
In the 2019 budget cycle, the Tenderloin People’s Congress advocated for the City to budget an
additional $70,000 to the Planning Department to assign a City Planner to work with the Tenderloin
residents to develop and implement a Tenderloin Neighborhood Plan building on the “Vision 2020-A
People’s Platform” that had already been developed by the community.  Thanks to our partnership
with our DISTRICT 6 office, the $70,000 was dedicated to Planning in the addback process out of the
District 6 addback funds.  This work would not have happened or continued without the direct
support of our relationship with our District 6 Supervisor and staff.
Since then, the Planning Department, responding to the funding and request by the D6 Supervisor, a
City Planner was assigned to begin working with the Tenderloin People’s Congress and the
Tenderloin Neighborhood stakeholders on the Tenderloin Community Action Plan.
Link to Planning Department website on the plan:
https://sfplanning.org/project/tenderloin-community-action-plan
 
We are currently in the middle of that process, having engaged in a yearlong outreach and
engagement campaign, and are beginning the writing of the first draft of the plan which will be
ready by June 1, 2022 and will then be shared throughout our community for feedback and revisions
as needed.  Phase 1 of the plan will begin working on implementation as early as July 1, 2022.  We
expect to finalize a version of the Full Plan by the end of 2022 and will then take the completed Plan
to the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors for review and approval.
This work is being done in direct partnership with the Planning Department, Tenderloin Community
and the DISTRICT 6 office and staff.
Cutting the Tenderloin out of District 6 right in the middle of this critical process would be a
devasting blow to all of the years of dedicated advocacy and work that has gone into getting this
process started and moving in the direction of finally having a Tenderloin Neighborhood Plan for the
City (one does not currently exist).
Years of hard work by resident leaders, our community partners, District 6 staff and Planning
Department staff have gone into this plan and dividing the TL from Central SOMA and out of D6 at
this time would likely derail this process completely.
Please do not let that happen.  We are very close to having a 30 year vision for the Tenderloin
Neighborhood that is derived from the community itself and supported by the City Agencies, but we
need the relationships, partnerships, coalitions and collaborations of our D6 community across
Central SOMA and beyond to make that a reality.  Our future is now in your hands and we PLEAD
with you to please protect our most vulnerable community in San Francisco, especially as they
FINALLY have been able to begin developing a City plan for their own future.
I submit, that the Tenderloin Community Action Plan is a Community of Interest in and of itself and
that it’s very survival depends on remaining connected to Central SOMA and IN D6. A Map of the
Plan boundaries are found on the San Francisco Planning Department Website at:
https://sfplanning.org/project/tenderloin-community-action-plan
(note: you will notice that the plan boundaries do not include Civic Center.  While we do consider
Civic Center to be an essential part of the Tenderloin neighborhood, it already has a plan in the

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/sfplanning.org/project/tenderloin-community-action-plan___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo3Y2U1YzAyNjE1YTc4YjVmZjk3NTY5NWFhNjQ2NTcyNjo1OjdmZDU6ZTM5NGZiY2FkNDYzY2VlZDc2ZWM4OTI3NGVhNGY4NDIwNzY1MTA1Y2UwMzFhZjdkMGU3MzU3MGI4NjFmODMyNzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/sfplanning.org/project/tenderloin-community-action-plan___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo3Y2U1YzAyNjE1YTc4YjVmZjk3NTY5NWFhNjQ2NTcyNjo1OjMyMzc6NDJmNzNjYWQwMjQxOTliZGFiMzI3Mzk1ZTVhODRkNjFlMzM2NjgwZjU0MWRkYTIxYTJiMmM1ZDVkODRkNThlMTpoOk4


planning code, the TL does not, which is why it wasn’t included in the TL plan.)
 
Thank you,
Curtis Bradford, Vision 2020 Committee Chair and community lead on the Tenderloin Community
Action Plan.



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Bill O"Such; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: 4A-4D
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:34:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your comments
will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer
your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since
August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not
be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that
personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public
elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Bill O'Such <bill@elzevir.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:02 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: 4A-4D
 

 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:bill@elzevir.net
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681




Hi
 
Just looked at 4A-4D
 
It would be great to have the Western part of 4D which includes key parts of the Cole Valley
neighborhood added to 4B/4C.  4A breaks up our neighborhood
 
Best
Bill
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: debbilerman@sfhsn.org; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting: Support for the Community Unity Map
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:34:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: debbilerman@sfhsn.org <debbilerman@sfhsn.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:32 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting: Support for the Community Unity Map
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:debbilerman@sfhsn.org
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

To the San Francisco Redistricting Task Force:
 
The San Francisco Human Services Network (HSN) endorses the Community Unity Map process and
principles for redistricting San Francisco’s 2020 Supervisorial districts. The Unity Map Coalition has
undertaken a significant grassroots effort to ensure the preservation of communities of interest and
maintain the voices of marginalized populations. In particular, we ask the Task Force to:

Uphold the City Charter allowance of 5% population deviation;
Maintain the unity of communities of interest in District 6 by keeping both the Tenderloin and
Central SOMA within its boundaries; and
Consider input from communities of color, low-income families, LGBTQIA+ residents, tenants
and other marginalized communities in developing the final map.

 
HSN is a public policy association of about 80 San Francisco health and human services nonprofits
that educates service providers, elected officials, policymakers and the community on how policy
decisions affect our City’s comprehensive array of social and health programs and the people we
serve.
 
Thank you for your consideration of the Unity Map Coalition’s specific recommendations!
 
Debbi Lerman, Director
San Francisco Human Services Network
 
Debbi Lerman, Director
San Francisco Human Services Network
191 Golden Gate Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 668-0444 (office)
(415) 846-4637 (cell)
debbilerman@sfhsn.org

mailto:debbilerman@sfhsn.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Jason Pellegrini
Subject: FW: COI MCA
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:34:46 PM
Attachments: COI MCA.pdf

image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Jason Pellegrini <jpellegrini@sfmca.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:21 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: COI MCA
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:jpellegrini@sfmca.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



  
 Marina Community Association 
 1517 North Point Street, Box #465 
 San Francisco, CA 94123 


  


www.sfmca.org  


MCA Directors 
 
 


Jason Pellegrini 
President 


 
Eric Kingsbury 


Secretary 
 


Cindy Beckman 
Treasurer 


 
Maurice Franco 


Jeff Jurow 
Shelli Meneghetti 


 
 
 


 
 


 
February 25, 2022 
 
 
To San Francisco Redistricting Task Force, 
 
The Marina Community Association, a network of over 1000 active residents and 
business owners who are dedicated to protecting and improving the distinctive 
qualities of San Francisco’s Marina District, believe the Marina and Cow Hollow 
represent a Community of Interest (COI) and would ask that the San Francisco 
Redistricting Task Force keep our communities together. 
 
Residents of the Marina - bound by Van Ness to the east, Richardson to the west, 
Lombard to the south, and the bay to the north - and Cow Hollow - the neighborhood 
from Green Street north to Lombard and east to Van Ness - frequently work, shop, 
and dine on the main business corridors of both neighborhoods. Many younger 
residents move between the neighborhoods freely, as they both offer similar amenities 
and a quality of life. It’s not uncommon to see parents living in either the Marina or 
Cow Hollow to send their children to elementary schools - Claire Lilienthal, 
Sherman, Saint Vincent De Paul - in the other neighborhood. 
 
As such, we find it essential that these neighborhoods remain united and represented 
by the same officials at the municipal level. 
 
Thank you very much for your time. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 


Jason Pellegrini 
jpellegrini@sfmca.org  


 
 


 








sources.

 

Hello,
 
I noticed our original e-mail bounced back because we had the wrong e-mail address, so we wanted
to re-send it just so it is on the record with the task force.  We also wanted to say thank you for all
your hard work with this very important task.  We have been sharing your emails and
communications with our membership and have been encouraging participation.
 
Thank you,
Jason
 

 
--
Jason Pellegrini
President
Marina Community Association
www.sfmca.org
415.673.0106

jpellegrini@sfmca.org 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/www.sfmca.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0YjVjNTg2ZGRkZWY2ZTljMmZlYTQzYmQyMzIxYzNmMzo1OmNiMjQ6YWNiYmUxMDAzZDQ3YmEyZjAwMjE4NTM5MDcwNWVjNDQ2ZWI1ZWIwMzcwNGQwN2I3M2IyYzI5ZDExNzExYmM2MzpoOk4
mailto:jpellegrini@sfmca.org


  
 Marina Community Association 
 1517 North Point Street, Box #465 
 San Francisco, CA 94123 

  

www.sfmca.org  

MCA Directors 
 
 

Jason Pellegrini 
President 

 
Eric Kingsbury 

Secretary 
 

Cindy Beckman 
Treasurer 

 
Maurice Franco 

Jeff Jurow 
Shelli Meneghetti 

 
 
 

 
 

 
February 25, 2022 
 
 
To San Francisco Redistricting Task Force, 
 
The Marina Community Association, a network of over 1000 active residents and 
business owners who are dedicated to protecting and improving the distinctive 
qualities of San Francisco’s Marina District, believe the Marina and Cow Hollow 
represent a Community of Interest (COI) and would ask that the San Francisco 
Redistricting Task Force keep our communities together. 
 
Residents of the Marina - bound by Van Ness to the east, Richardson to the west, 
Lombard to the south, and the bay to the north - and Cow Hollow - the neighborhood 
from Green Street north to Lombard and east to Van Ness - frequently work, shop, 
and dine on the main business corridors of both neighborhoods. Many younger 
residents move between the neighborhoods freely, as they both offer similar amenities 
and a quality of life. It’s not uncommon to see parents living in either the Marina or 
Cow Hollow to send their children to elementary schools - Claire Lilienthal, 
Sherman, Saint Vincent De Paul - in the other neighborhood. 
 
As such, we find it essential that these neighborhoods remain united and represented 
by the same officials at the municipal level. 
 
Thank you very much for your time. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Jason Pellegrini 
jpellegrini@sfmca.org  

 
 

 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Sophia Andary [she/her]; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting Task Force- D1 comments on latest Drafts
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:33:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Sophia Andary [she/her] <sandary@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 12:03 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting Task Force- D1 comments on latest Drafts
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:sandary@hotmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Hello Redistricting Task Force,
 
Thank you for all your work, this is no easy task. 
 
My name is Sophia Andary, I am a queer middle eastern woman, a commissioner and a community
activist.
 
I have lived in the same apartment building in D1 (California & 25th Ave) for the last 13 years. Moved
from a 1 bedroom rent control apartment in that building to a 2 bedroom rent control apartment
because I needed an office space since I work from home & during Covid my neighbor moved out of
CA. My landlady likes me and gave me reasonable rent so took that opportunity because to get more
space living alone I may have had to leave SF and I love the Richmond District too much for me to
leave. 
 
The latest 4A, 4B, 4C, 4D map draftsall include the Sea Cliff in D1 which is very concerning. This is
actually a little heart breaking. 

I couldn’t have stayed in SF if it wasn’t for rent control and affordable rent in D1 when I moved to SF
13 years ago.  D1 is truly for the working class and low to middle income worker and renters and
seniors and working families. 
 
Sea Cliff is the opposite of what you see in D1/ Richmond District and to include this area in D1
would truly have dire consequences. Sea cliff area is a very high income area (in my lifetime I will
never be able to live in sea cliff) and adding that to the median income will make it more difficult to
receive the services our community needs.  
We also need more diversity and Sea Cliff which is 72% white does not help in this area. 
 
NOPA is good addition to District 1 since it has many renters. 
 
District 1 has the highest number of Ellis Act evictions, so we need more tenants for strength and to
keep this district affordable and diverse.  
 
Please consider the Community Unity map for D1 redistricting lines.  
 
And please do NOT include Sea Cliff in D1. 
 
Thank you for your consideration and for listening to community members. I have no agenda except
to see equity and fairness especially for women and poc. 
 
 
Thank you,
Sophia Andary (She/Her/Hers)



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: David Driver; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Voicing my support for maps 4B and 4C
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:33:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: David Driver <davidrandolphdriver@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 11:08 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Voicing my support for maps 4B and 4C
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:davidrandolphdriver@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Hello Redistricting Commission,
 
I would like to voice my support for maps 4B and 4C.
 
I cannot support map 4D because all the west-side districts are underpopulated and all the east-side
districts are overpopulated. Map 4D leaves no room for the population growth which is going to
continue to be weighted to the city's east side. 
 
I understand that it is hard to move old boundaries. But we should new create districts that can
survive long into the future. If we avoid rebalancing now, we'll just have to do it 10 years from now.
And it will be even harder then. Let's "rip the bandaid off" now and get it done right. 
 
I also support combining the Western Addition with the Tenderloin in D5. 
 
I'm a former Haight-Ashbury resident, and I saw how the political center of gravity in the current D5
is weighted towards the Haight, NoPa and Sunset neighborhoods. The Western Addition is largely
ignored and taken for granted in current D5 politics. So combining the Western Addition with the
Tenderloin (and possibly Central Soma) will give those core city neighborhoods a much stronger
voice.  
 
Additionally, the Haight is a wobbler neighborhood. It has connections to the surrounding
neighborhoods north, west and south, and can easily integrate into those supervisorial districts if
needed. Haight residents are adept at making themselves heard, and they will not suffer a decline in
representation no matter which district gets that neighborhood. 
 
Finally, as a current Portola resident, I see the value in moving us to D10. While I am happy with our
current situation in D9, there is a strong connection between the Portola, Vis Valley, and the
Bayview. So I would support combining all those neighborhoods in D10 -- especially if it helps
rebalance other areas of the map.
 
Thank you for your work,
David
-------
David Driver
193 Dartmouth Street
San Francisco, CA 94134-1427
davidrandolphdriver@gmail.com
 
 

mailto:davidrandolphdriver@gmail.com


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: Preliminary Plan to Move Tenderloin into District 5 Proves Controversial
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:47:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: tesw@aol.com <tesw@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:22 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Preliminary Plan to Move Tenderloin into District 5 Proves Controversial
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://missionlocal.org/2022/03/preliminary-plan-to-move-tenderloin-into-
district-5-proves-
controversial/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1YWJmOThlNzkwM2MyM2MzZjQ2NTBiYTBlYjgyMWYwN
To1OjExMzE6NGU3ZTk2YzZjNTgwNjg1ZGM1NDNjOWZlZDY2YjJhOTdkZjQ5ZjE1MmY5MmQzYTg5Y2
RiMjE5MTljMjU0MmQyYzp0Ok4

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/missionlocal.org/2022/03/preliminary-plan-to-move-tenderloin-into-district-5-proves-controversial/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1YWJmOThlNzkwM2MyM2MzZjQ2NTBiYTBlYjgyMWYwNTo1OjExMzE6NGU3ZTk2YzZjNTgwNjg1ZGM1NDNjOWZlZDY2YjJhOTdkZjQ5ZjE1MmY5MmQzYTg5Y2RiMjE5MTljMjU0MmQyYzp0Ok4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/missionlocal.org/2022/03/preliminary-plan-to-move-tenderloin-into-district-5-proves-controversial/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1YWJmOThlNzkwM2MyM2MzZjQ2NTBiYTBlYjgyMWYwNTo1OjExMzE6NGU3ZTk2YzZjNTgwNjg1ZGM1NDNjOWZlZDY2YjJhOTdkZjQ5ZjE1MmY5MmQzYTg5Y2RiMjE5MTljMjU0MmQyYzp0Ok4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/missionlocal.org/2022/03/preliminary-plan-to-move-tenderloin-into-district-5-proves-controversial/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1YWJmOThlNzkwM2MyM2MzZjQ2NTBiYTBlYjgyMWYwNTo1OjExMzE6NGU3ZTk2YzZjNTgwNjg1ZGM1NDNjOWZlZDY2YjJhOTdkZjQ5ZjE1MmY5MmQzYTg5Y2RiMjE5MTljMjU0MmQyYzp0Ok4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/missionlocal.org/2022/03/preliminary-plan-to-move-tenderloin-into-district-5-proves-controversial/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1YWJmOThlNzkwM2MyM2MzZjQ2NTBiYTBlYjgyMWYwNTo1OjExMzE6NGU3ZTk2YzZjNTgwNjg1ZGM1NDNjOWZlZDY2YjJhOTdkZjQ5ZjE1MmY5MmQzYTg5Y2RiMjE5MTljMjU0MmQyYzp0Ok4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/missionlocal.org/2022/03/preliminary-plan-to-move-tenderloin-into-district-5-proves-controversial/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo1YWJmOThlNzkwM2MyM2MzZjQ2NTBiYTBlYjgyMWYwNTo1OjExMzE6NGU3ZTk2YzZjNTgwNjg1ZGM1NDNjOWZlZDY2YjJhOTdkZjQ5ZjE1MmY5MmQzYTg5Y2RiMjE5MTljMjU0MmQyYzp0Ok4


From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; carolannrogers@prodigy.net
Subject: FW: Additional Letter to the Redistricting Task Force from Russian Hill Neighbors
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:46:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Russian Hill Neighbors Letter to RTF - Support for D3 United Map that keeps northeastern neighborhoods
together.pdf
image002.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Carol Ann Rogers <carolannrogers@prodigy.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 8:54 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Additional Letter to the Redistricting Task Force from Russian Hill Neighbors
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d6d367846f034d2996400106c83e6dc7-Guest_422ae
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681




 


1 | P a g e  


 


   
 
       March 29, 2022 
TO: 2020 Census: Redistricting Task Force 
 
RE: Russian Hill Neighbors Support for D3 United Map that keeps more 
than a dozen northeast quadrant neighborhoods together 
 
Russian Hill Neighbors is one of the many neighborhood organizations 
that advocates for a compact and logical D3 with Van Ness Avenue 
as its western boundary. We appreciate that maps 3B and 4A reflect 
RHN’s input. Thank you for hearing us. 
 
RHN has been grateful for the many D3 organizations that have 
stepped forward to say that Russian Hill should remain in their district. 
We think they have done so because they know that, when needed, 
Russian Hill can be relied upon to work with them on issues of common 
interest. Although we do not always agree, our history of working 
together toward productive and thoughtful problem-solving has 
created a sense of trust and caring among us that promotes mutual 
respect and prioritizes long-term solutions over short-term interests.  
 
RHN has had an excellent relationship over the past decade with our 
D2 Supervisors, but we do not have the same long history of 
collaboration with neighborhood organizations to our west. Van Ness 
Avenue is not just a line on a map; in terms of working with most of the 
other neighborhood organizations in D2, it functions as a hard 
boundary that separates rather than joins us. Placing all of Russian Hill 
in D2 would isolate us from our traditional network of peers. 
 
If you ask a SF resident or tourist to define Russian Hill, that list will 
undoubtedly include:  


 cable cars  
 Swensen’s ice cream  
 the “crooked street”  
 the City’s steepest hill  


Other, perhaps less known, characteristics include: 
 An older housing stock of multi-family dwellings 
 Multi-generational ownership of housing 
 Stable, long-tenured and economically diverse residential mix 
 Historic home of poets, writers, and artists 


 


PRESIDENT 
Carol Ann Rogers 
VICE PRESIDENTS 
Gregg Carr 
Pamela Meyers 
SECRETARY 
Suzee Barrabee 
TREASURER 
Joyce Kucharvy 
 
PAST PRESIDENT 
Tina Moylan 
 
DIRECTORS 
Richard Cardello 
Peter Kindel 
Pamela Meyers 
Laurie Petipas 
Alice Alioto 
Robert Bluhm 
Lauren Bohlin 
Greg Polchow 
 
COMMITTEE CHAIRS 
Design, Zoning, and Land Use 
Robert Bluhm 
History 
Al Greening   
Communications 
Susan Ford 
Safety 
Jennifer Parkes 
Social 
Pamela Meyers 
Families 
Moe Jamil 
Annie Yang 
Parks 
Susan Karasoff 
Membership 
Open 
Transportation 
Steve Taber 
Neighborhood Enhancement 
Phoebe Douglass 
Local Businesses 
Teddy Kramer 
Neighborhood Organizations 
Matthew Mansfield 
  
ADVISORS 
Lucretia Rauh, Chair 
Tim Covington 
Helen Doyle 
Judy Junghans 
Jovanne Reilly 
 
1819 Polk Street #221  
San Francisco CA 94109  
415.993.1808  
www.rhnsf.org  
 







 


2 | P a g e  


 


 
Cherished landmarks advocated for and protected by RHN include: 


 three National Register listed Historic Districts, (the Vallejo Crest, the Paris Block 
and Macondray Lane) 


 the oldest single family home in San Francisco (an SF Landmark) 
 the Mexican-American shrine to our Lady of Guadalupe (an SF landmark) 
 one of two extant octagon houses (National Register) 
 the historic San Francisco Art Institute (where we have frequently held our Annual 


Meetings.) 
 


We are also prime destination for tourists to San Francisco. From the 1860s when David 
Jobson charged “two bits” for the public to climb his observatory for views of the young 
city of San Francisco from the crest of Russian Hill until today when tourists flock to our 
neighborhood, guidebooks in hand, to enjoy our steep hills, stairway walks, and scenic 
open spaces, Russian Hill has been recognized as a “must see” along with Fisherman’s 
Wharf, Chinatown, Coit Tower, North Beach, Nob Hill, and the Embarcadero. 
 
RHN plays an important role in the protection of several important open spaces. 
Through our Parks Committee we are a main local provider of volunteer hours and 
financial support to Ina Coolbrith Park (between Taylor and Mason at Vallejo), Sterling 
Park (between Hyde and Larkin at Greenwich), the Green Street Steps (between Jones 
and Taylor), the Vallejo Stairway Garden (between Jones and Taylor), the Chestnut 
Street Steps (between Larkin and Polk) and Helen Wills Playground (Broadway between 
Larkin and Polk.) We have also played an important role in the creation of the new 
Francisco Park (between Hyde and Larkin, Bay and Chestnut.) 
 
Russian Hill is situated between Polk Street and Columbus/North Beach.  Both areas 
serve as important commercial zones for our residents, providing many local products, 
services, dining, and entertainment, including access to our North Beach Public Library. 
Since a district supervisor is so important to both commercial and residential interests, 
severing the common district connection with our neighborhood-serving vendors would 
be harmful when pursuing our common goals. 
 
We understand the complexity and challenges you face and that the time is short. We 
pledge to work with you and others to ensure a thoughtful solution that honors the 
longstanding relationships of Russian Hill with its D3 neighbors.   


 
Very truly yours, 
Carol Ann Rogers, President  
president@rhnsf.org; 415-902-3980  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Note: The boundaries of Russian Hill Neighbors as stated in our COI statement filed with the RTF 
on 2.11.22 are: 
  The south side of North Point from the east side of Van Ness Avenue to the east side of   
  Columbus Avenue 
  Southeast on Columbus Avenue to the west side of Mason Street 
  South on Mason Street to the south side of Pacific Avenue 
  West on Pacific Avenue to the east side of Van Ness Avenue 
  North on Van Ness Avenue to the south side of North Point Street 


 








 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

Hello Mr. Carroll,
Russian Hill Neighbors would like to submit the attached letter for distribution to the
Task Force Members. This communication is in addition to our previous submissions
of February 11 and March 17.
 
Thank you for your invaluable efforts and service in this redistricting process.
 
Carol Ann Rogers, President
Russian Hill Neighbors
415-902-3980

 



 

1 | P a g e  

 

   
 
       March 29, 2022 
TO: 2020 Census: Redistricting Task Force 
 
RE: Russian Hill Neighbors Support for D3 United Map that keeps more 
than a dozen northeast quadrant neighborhoods together 
 
Russian Hill Neighbors is one of the many neighborhood organizations 
that advocates for a compact and logical D3 with Van Ness Avenue 
as its western boundary. We appreciate that maps 3B and 4A reflect 
RHN’s input. Thank you for hearing us. 
 
RHN has been grateful for the many D3 organizations that have 
stepped forward to say that Russian Hill should remain in their district. 
We think they have done so because they know that, when needed, 
Russian Hill can be relied upon to work with them on issues of common 
interest. Although we do not always agree, our history of working 
together toward productive and thoughtful problem-solving has 
created a sense of trust and caring among us that promotes mutual 
respect and prioritizes long-term solutions over short-term interests.  
 
RHN has had an excellent relationship over the past decade with our 
D2 Supervisors, but we do not have the same long history of 
collaboration with neighborhood organizations to our west. Van Ness 
Avenue is not just a line on a map; in terms of working with most of the 
other neighborhood organizations in D2, it functions as a hard 
boundary that separates rather than joins us. Placing all of Russian Hill 
in D2 would isolate us from our traditional network of peers. 
 
If you ask a SF resident or tourist to define Russian Hill, that list will 
undoubtedly include:  

 cable cars  
 Swensen’s ice cream  
 the “crooked street”  
 the City’s steepest hill  

Other, perhaps less known, characteristics include: 
 An older housing stock of multi-family dwellings 
 Multi-generational ownership of housing 
 Stable, long-tenured and economically diverse residential mix 
 Historic home of poets, writers, and artists 

 

PRESIDENT 
Carol Ann Rogers 
VICE PRESIDENTS 
Gregg Carr 
Pamela Meyers 
SECRETARY 
Suzee Barrabee 
TREASURER 
Joyce Kucharvy 
 
PAST PRESIDENT 
Tina Moylan 
 
DIRECTORS 
Richard Cardello 
Peter Kindel 
Pamela Meyers 
Laurie Petipas 
Alice Alioto 
Robert Bluhm 
Lauren Bohlin 
Greg Polchow 
 
COMMITTEE CHAIRS 
Design, Zoning, and Land Use 
Robert Bluhm 
History 
Al Greening   
Communications 
Susan Ford 
Safety 
Jennifer Parkes 
Social 
Pamela Meyers 
Families 
Moe Jamil 
Annie Yang 
Parks 
Susan Karasoff 
Membership 
Open 
Transportation 
Steve Taber 
Neighborhood Enhancement 
Phoebe Douglass 
Local Businesses 
Teddy Kramer 
Neighborhood Organizations 
Matthew Mansfield 
  
ADVISORS 
Lucretia Rauh, Chair 
Tim Covington 
Helen Doyle 
Judy Junghans 
Jovanne Reilly 
 
1819 Polk Street #221  
San Francisco CA 94109  
415.993.1808  
www.rhnsf.org  
 



 

2 | P a g e  

 

 
Cherished landmarks advocated for and protected by RHN include: 

 three National Register listed Historic Districts, (the Vallejo Crest, the Paris Block 
and Macondray Lane) 

 the oldest single family home in San Francisco (an SF Landmark) 
 the Mexican-American shrine to our Lady of Guadalupe (an SF landmark) 
 one of two extant octagon houses (National Register) 
 the historic San Francisco Art Institute (where we have frequently held our Annual 

Meetings.) 
 

We are also prime destination for tourists to San Francisco. From the 1860s when David 
Jobson charged “two bits” for the public to climb his observatory for views of the young 
city of San Francisco from the crest of Russian Hill until today when tourists flock to our 
neighborhood, guidebooks in hand, to enjoy our steep hills, stairway walks, and scenic 
open spaces, Russian Hill has been recognized as a “must see” along with Fisherman’s 
Wharf, Chinatown, Coit Tower, North Beach, Nob Hill, and the Embarcadero. 
 
RHN plays an important role in the protection of several important open spaces. 
Through our Parks Committee we are a main local provider of volunteer hours and 
financial support to Ina Coolbrith Park (between Taylor and Mason at Vallejo), Sterling 
Park (between Hyde and Larkin at Greenwich), the Green Street Steps (between Jones 
and Taylor), the Vallejo Stairway Garden (between Jones and Taylor), the Chestnut 
Street Steps (between Larkin and Polk) and Helen Wills Playground (Broadway between 
Larkin and Polk.) We have also played an important role in the creation of the new 
Francisco Park (between Hyde and Larkin, Bay and Chestnut.) 
 
Russian Hill is situated between Polk Street and Columbus/North Beach.  Both areas 
serve as important commercial zones for our residents, providing many local products, 
services, dining, and entertainment, including access to our North Beach Public Library. 
Since a district supervisor is so important to both commercial and residential interests, 
severing the common district connection with our neighborhood-serving vendors would 
be harmful when pursuing our common goals. 
 
We understand the complexity and challenges you face and that the time is short. We 
pledge to work with you and others to ensure a thoughtful solution that honors the 
longstanding relationships of Russian Hill with its D3 neighbors.   

 
Very truly yours, 
Carol Ann Rogers, President  
president@rhnsf.org; 415-902-3980  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Note: The boundaries of Russian Hill Neighbors as stated in our COI statement filed with the RTF 
on 2.11.22 are: 
  The south side of North Point from the east side of Van Ness Avenue to the east side of   
  Columbus Avenue 
  Southeast on Columbus Avenue to the west side of Mason Street 
  South on Mason Street to the south side of Pacific Avenue 
  West on Pacific Avenue to the east side of Van Ness Avenue 
  North on Van Ness Avenue to the south side of North Point Street 

 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Teresa Palmer; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Gerrymandering of district 5
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:16:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Teresa Palmer <teresapalmer2014@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:58 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Gerrymandering of district 5
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:teresapalmer2014@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Please review the Sunrise COmmunity Unity Map/ This is legal and not gerrymandered.
 
Please reject the cutting up of district 5 as reccommended in your recent maps.
It is probably illegal and I personally am happy to fund the lawsuit.
 
Teresa Palmer
1845 Hayes St.
San Francisco California
94117



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: alharris127@yahoo.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:15:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Al Harris <alharris127@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 6:57 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:alharris127@yahoo.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Please put ocean avenue south side back in district eleven 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpmMmY4Y2UwM2FhYzI1ZWI1Y2FkYzkxMDIxMTNhMzZmNjo1OjY3YTU6MzRhYzEzMDI4MWMwMDlmNTYxZmNkYzRmZmJkYzM3Y2Y5ZmMyZGU3MzYxMDE2MWVlODA5MjJhYmUxMTMyMGM0ZDpoOk4


  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Bill O"Such; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Map 4 breaking up a community
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:15:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your comments
will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer
your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since
August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not
be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that
personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public
elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Bill O'Such <bill@elzevir.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 3:38 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Map 4 breaking up a community
 

 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:bill@elzevir.net
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681




Hi
 
I looked through v4 and it still subdivides a core part of Cole Valley.    It is better than 3B but not as good
as 3A.
 
There are several streets to the West of Stanyan that are part of Cole Valley.  If you move the line to
Hallway Avenue that would solve that problem   The other is that Frederick and 1-2 street north are part
of Cole Valley.  Perhaps stopping at Waller would be fine.   If you need to remove some area, I would
move the Guerrero line to Dolores.
 
Please visit Cole Valley and look at the geography and how things fit together.
 
 
Stop by ...
 
Best
Bill O’Such
4640 17th Street
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Robert Passaro; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Keep the Potrero-Dogpatch Community Together
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:15:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Robert Passaro <rob.passaro@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:57 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Keep the Potrero-Dogpatch Community Together
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rob.passaro@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Dear Task Force, 

You've received many emails, public comments and Community of Interest submissions explaining
why Potrero Hill, Showplace Square and Dogpatch have historically been, are currently, and will
continue to be a Community of Interest. So I was disappointed to see that the draft redistricting map
severely gerrymandered the northwest part of Potrero Hill and all of Showplace Square into a
different district. 

Fortunately, adding back the area from Potrero Avenue to Kansas, 17th to 22nd, results in only
adding 1.9% more population in the district. Further, adding Showplace Square from Potrero Avenue
to the current District 10 boundaries would continue to result in a district within the 5% population
deviation allowed under law to keep recognized neighborhoods and communities of interest
together in a single district. 

I urge you to keep our neighborhoods together. Please add northwest Potrero Hill and Showplace
Square back to our district. 

Sincerely,
 
Rob Passaro
382 Texas Street



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Joan Downey
Subject: FW: changes to your map 4
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:15:18 PM
Attachments: D8 map.pdf

image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Joan Downey <jdowney324@outlook.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:30 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: changes to your map 4
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:jdowney324@outlook.com
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681








sources.

 

attached are my recommendations to changes to D8 boundaries
 
Thank you.
 
Joan Downey



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Adele Framer; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Cc: PrestonStaff (BOS); Breed, Mayor London (MYR)
Subject: RE: San Francisco redistricting 2022
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:14:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Adele Framer <adeleframer@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:10 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Cc: PrestonStaff (BOS) <prestonstaff@sfgov.org>; Breed, Mayor London (MYR)
<mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org>
Subject: San Francisco redistricting 2022

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:adeleframer@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:prestonstaff@sfgov.org
mailto:mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

 

Hello -- 
 
I am a current resident of District 5 in the Upper Haight. 
 
I've looked at all the map proposals and very prefer the Community Unity map as described
at https://www.figma.com/file/74mW7pLAPqu3zXWoqF7fyG/Community-Unity-Map?node-
id=0%3A1
 
This keeps our neighborhoods together. Supervisory districts should not be arbitrarily sliced and
diced. You may not realize it, but San Francisco neighborhoods have distinct demographics,
histories, business compositions, interests, concerns, and even microclimates and traffic patterns.
We need representatives who are familiar with these, block by block, shopping district by shopping
district.
 
Please consider the Community Unity map rather than any of the other proposed redistricting maps,
which look like they were created by bots that know nothing about San Francisco. They are all the
more baffling because District 5 had the least population change of all 11 districts, and the stated
original goal was to redistrict approximately 1200 people out of D5. Yet D5 has gotten exceedingly
distorted on all but the Community Unity map.
 
Thank you,
 
Adele Framer
183 Parnassus Ave. #4
San Francisco, CA 94117

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/www.figma.com/file/74mW7pLAPqu3zXWoqF7fyG/Community-Unity-Map?node-id=0%3A1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiNDk4ZDg0MTgwMjFhNzc1ZTVlODUwZWQ2OGYyNzQwOTo1OjkwMTk6ZmE1MzI5NTE0YWZkYjdhMDY1M2I1OTljZjc1MDU2OWRmZDBiNWMxMGI5MTRiYzRkYTU4Zjg0MTNkZTRlN2EzYTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/www.figma.com/file/74mW7pLAPqu3zXWoqF7fyG/Community-Unity-Map?node-id=0%3A1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiNDk4ZDg0MTgwMjFhNzc1ZTVlODUwZWQ2OGYyNzQwOTo1OjkwMTk6ZmE1MzI5NTE0YWZkYjdhMDY1M2I1OTljZjc1MDU2OWRmZDBiNWMxMGI5MTRiYzRkYTU4Zjg0MTNkZTRlN2EzYTpoOk4


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Nan Park; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Leave it the way it is
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Nan Park <perrettipark@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:17 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Leave it the way it is
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:perrettipark@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Please don’t change the districts—leave them the way they been since I arrived in 1972 from
Wisconsin and fell in love with The Western Addition, Japantown, St. Francis Square, et.al.  Besides,
we all collectively won first prize in the Bicentennial contest.  Don’t separate us via redistricting.
Nan 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/et.al___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo3ODVkZTcwOGE0MzE2YmMwMGYyOWU3ZmZhZmUzYTUyNTo1OjBiNzg6ODk5N2RkZjE5ZWZjNjRiY2EwOTdlYTFkZGIyNzc0ZWQxMjgxZDM2MmE3Njc1YjgwMzUxZTA0MGI1OGY2Y2IzZjpoOk4


From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Julie Christensen; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: D3
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Julie Christensen <jchrissf@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 10:15 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: D3
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:jchrissf@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
mailto:jchrissf@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
 
 
 
The proposed boundaries for D3, which include the Tenderloin, are unreasonable and unworkable.
 
D3 already has one of the most diverse and hard-to-manage collection of neighborhoods of any
supervisorial district - Chinatown, North Beach, Fisherman’s Wharf, The Gateway and waterfront,
the Financial District, Union Square, Russian Hill, Nob Hill. It is already a challenge to serve all these
divergent constituencies well, as I know from firsthand experience. Throwing in the Tenderloin
pushes the task over the top.
 
I trust more sensible boundaries will emerge.
Julie Christensen



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: tesw@aol.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: 48 Hills:] New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in San Francisco
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process
and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine
Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of
Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all
members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: tesw@aol.com <tesw@aol.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:34 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: 48 Hills:] New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in San Francisco
 

 

 
Sent: Mon, Mar 28, 2022 7:14 pm
Subject: [New post] New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in San Francisco

Tim Redmond posted: " When a task force set out to draw lines for the new supervisorial districts in 2002, a lot of us were worried. Willie Brown was mayor, and he
would have significant influence on the task force. Bad lines could divide up communities, fracture alliances—an"

New post on 48 hills
 

New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in San Francisco
by Tim Redmond

When a task force set out to draw lines for the new supervisorial districts in 2002, a lot of us were worried. Willie Brown was mayor, and he would have
significant influence on the task force. Bad lines could divide up communities, fracture alliances—and, like any gerrymandering, elect people who don’t
represent the most vulnerable communities in the city.

But it was fine. The lines were pretty much what the voters had approved when they restored district elections in 1996. The task force tinkered around the
edges to adjust for population, but nobody was unhappy.

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:tesw@aol.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?author=2___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjhiMWY6NzMxZGI2NjgwNzE4YjVhOGE5Yjc4ZWE1MTIzNTMyNTZlNGFkNDNmNTNlYzNmMjNiMzE4NmFmZTkzODI2MDUyMzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/2022/03/new-district-lines-would-deeply-hurt-progressive-politics-in-san-francisco/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjhmMDA6YzA4Zjg5Yjc4MDJiMzJiMmJkMmM5ZmFkZDgyYjhlMmRmMjcxNjIzYjY0YTQzZDRkNTdiZGM3Yjc5NzJlMmYyMTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?author=2___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjRjYWE6NTRhYjAxZjYwODA4ZmRiOWY3YjI0OTA1ZWFiMDZhMzM2YTJmYTU0ZTlhZTQ0ZDg3MGM0ZDI1OWIyZTZlZmFlYTpoOk4



This is SF's current district
maps, overlaid on a map showing the Progressive Voter Index, a tool first created by SF State Professor Emeritus Brian Murphy and since updated by
consultant David Latterman and the Chron. The PVI shows the percentage of voters who tend toward progressive positions on key issues. Note that D5, D8,
D9, and D10 have high concentrations of progressive voters. Mapping overlays by Michael Redmond
Ten years later, we worried again. Gavin Newsom was mayor; just a little bit of political influence could have made it harder to elect progressives. Again: It
was fine.

As Sup. Aaron Peskin told me recently, since the return of district elections everyone has played by the book. They’ve kept the politics out of it, kept
neighborhoods together, and made changes only around the margins.

Not this time.

The most recent district lines, which a sharply divided task force seems prepared to accept, would take the most progressive district in the city, which has
elected two Green Party members and a Democratic Socialist, and blow it to bits.

It’s strange: District 5 has had very little population change, but the vast majority of the redistricting changes have happened there. “It’s makes me
suspicious and I start to distrust the process,” Christin Evans, who owns a bookstore in the Haight and is part of the Haight Ashbury Merchants
Association, told me.

The task force—by a 5-4 vote—decided March 25 to continue its work with known as 3B, as a starting point. Another version, 3A, is pretty close to the
current lines and doesn’t make any radical changes.

But 3B does.



Now, another new version, 4A, goes even further.

Take a look at the map here:

This is version 3B. Note
how it chops up the progressive vote in the Haight.



Map Version 4, which shifts part of the Western Addition in to D2.



 Map V4 with the PVI. It
even further breaks up progressive voting communities.
Since the first version of district elections, in 1977, the Haight Ashbury neighborhood has been in intact part of a district. Version 3B would split the Haight
and the Western Addition, moving most of the Haight into district 1 or district 7, and moving the Tenderloin from D6 into D5.

Map 4A would shift part of the Western Addition into District 2, the most conservative district in the city.

Meanwhile, D6 would be made up largely of residents in the new condo buildings that we’ve seen in the past decade, meaning it’s going to be a much
more conservative district.

So the progressives lose that one (or, if Matt Haney isn’t elected to state Assembly, get a representative who is moving hard to the Yimby side). District 4
loses the entire inner Sunset, meaning it will be almost impossible for a candidate like Gordon Mar to win. The progressive vote in D5 is scattered. D3
picks up more conservative areas on the edge of the Marina.

“This is,” Calvin Welch, a longtime neighborhood activist, told me, “a clear and direct attack on the progressive board majority.”

There are three meetings next week, April 2, 4, and 6. And there will no doubt be more versions.

But this process keeps coming up with maps that stray further and further from the old districts, for no apparent demographic reason.

I once said that it would be hard to draw 11 bad districts in San Francisco. I was wrong; the task force has done it.

You think the Mayor’s Office might be behind all of this?



Tim Redmond | March 28, 2022 at 7:14 pm | Tags: Aaron Peskin, communities, District 5, Gavin Newsom, Newsom, Peskin, San Francisco, Tenderloin, Western Addition, Willie Brown

| Categories: Featured, News + Politics, Uncategorized | URL: https://48hills.org/?p=153371

Unsubscribe to no longer receive posts from 48 hills.

Change your email settings at Manage Subscriptions.

Trouble clicking? Copy and paste this URL into your browser: 

https://48hills.org/2022/03/new-district-lines-would-deeply-hurt-progressive-politics-in-san-francisco/

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?author=2___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OmM4MzE6NGM3ZWIzM2ZiNmU2OTA4OGFjZWE3ZjcwMjkzMGU1NDAxMDliMDQ2YzhjNmJkMGZiYTkxYzY1NDc4YTgzOGNiOTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=aaron-peskin___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjljMDI6MTgzM2M2ZGQ1NDI3M2Q4YjNlMmE1YWNlMjU5NjdlODYwYzcxZGU1MzRlZDllNjhmYTI0NDhkNzU4N2NiMmM3ZjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=communities___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjI3YzI6YjEwNzk2OTQzODc4NzhlYTExZWQ0NDU3YzIwNDQwY2ZhODAzODU5NjhkOWZkZjI2Zjg2ZjRhYzJiNzJiOWQ0YjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=district-5___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjZkMzk6ODIwYTAyYTA2ZWZmNTY1ZmIwNWRjMjcwNTMyYTBjYzExZDgxOWE5ZWY4MjFjY2YwMWI3YjU2ZTdkMDlkZjQ1ODpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=gavin-newsom___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OmY1Y2Y6NGVjZTA0ZTAwZWEzMTBlYzFhMGRlMjYzNjk4NjBjMDRlZjcxMzRlODFlNzY4ZmU4ZjZlYzdlMmEwOGVlNjU0ZDpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=newsom___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1Ojc4MTU6OTkxN2EwZGY1Y2EwYjQ0ODc2MmY2ZjFmMmY4Njk4MmNmZjdjMGU1YjFhZTRjMTkxZTdhOGU5ODUxMTg1Yzc3MTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=peskin___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjE0Y2I6YWFlNTk2ZTIxNjJlZGI1N2U1MTA2YWVjZjhjZTViMjUxNjBkZDVjNjk4N2FlZDhlMTFkYzc2ZmYzYzkwZDBmZjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=san-francisco___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjdkMGI6ZjkzZDI3ZTc3MTFjY2MyODZiNjYwNWQ1YTI3MmE2NzYzMzVmZDg5Yzg5MjY0OTMxODc0MTJjODM2MzhlNDYzMzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=tenderloin___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OmJjZmE6NmFlNzk0YjY5MTBlOWZlMjNiZTI0MGExMzBhYWM3MGM0MWY2MzFkZDg0YzRiYjQ0YzYxZmQ5OTdiMWU4NDIwZTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=western-addition___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OmJiY2Y6ZGM1MTdmODg2ZTQ4MmU5YmMzNjJlMWUxMjc5MDU4YWRiZjgyNWUwYzQ1MDQ0OGMxYmE3OGRmYTBmNzcyY2VlZjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=willie-brown___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OmQ1MDY6NjNiNGQzMDk5MmM0MzA1ZGJiYjI1YmY1ZTA0ZjZiZDdkNGNlM2ViNDBmNDBiNzI3YjIxZDJiYzI5NmQzOGI3ZjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=category&term=featured___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjU5MjA6ZDUwZjI1NjVlNDU0YzBkZDEwNzQwYzVlOTFkODMxMzIyOTBlZjkyNTc2NmI3Mjc3YWQxMjBmNmI0ODlhYjI1MTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=category&term=news-politics___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjBkZmM6ODljZjU2ZjZlMWVlOTUxYmE0Y2ZiMTljZDJmM2Y3YzE0ZmIxNzI2NmMyYzk0ODlmYmE2MWIzMmJkODE1MmQxOTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=category&term=uncategorized___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1Ojc0Nzk6YTgxYWM5ZjZiZTAzZTM4MmYzNTQ4OWE1OGRiZDExYTFkMmVhOThjZGI0YWRjNjcyMjE5MzJiYTNjNWYyODVkMjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?p=153371___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjEyZjg6ZjFjMDJkODI5NThkZDdiNzU1NGRjYzIyNDc4M2RiYzc5Nzk5MDM4YzZjZDk4YWQwOTEyODdmN2ExYmVmZjZlODpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/public-api.wordpress.com/bar/?stat=groovemails-events&bin=wpcom_email_click&redirect_to=https%3A%2F%2Fsubscribe.wordpress.com%2F%3Fkey%3D7cf6c41b2128d417054e1584ad4af71f%26email%3Dtesw%2540aol.com%26b%3DI3PuxJyRjwIqXypYgizXTHyoUo8S_99V9O3seMJSzujFT7zfl_GCNpg_IZqbT_OHC_-w_-oxoB6lvZAyGA%253D%253D&sr=1&signature=ed1b68a3ee03c0a0798099adeb2de49a&user=b33336bc7bee614b95b738d5c58a0a83&_e=&_z=z___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OmI5MWU6NWU3ZjhiMzNjMmQzOTc1NWNkMWIyOTFiZThlMmI1ZjVlOTAzNTk4MjJhNTgwNWE3NDliMDhiMTZmNTBlNzFmMjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/public-api.wordpress.com/bar/?stat=groovemails-events&bin=wpcom_email_click&redirect_to=https%3A%2F%2Fsubscribe.wordpress.com%2F%3Fkey%3D7cf6c41b2128d417054e1584ad4af71f%26email%3Dtesw%2540aol.com&sr=1&signature=1e033a161c3b7e2362904306f9bfccb4&user=b33336bc7bee614b95b738d5c58a0a83&_e=&_z=z___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1OjRiYzQ6NWU3NDU4YjA1M2I3OTVlNzRmY2IxNDA2ZTQ4ZmU1MzhkNTRkZGJhNWYwYmEzMGJkMmU5Njc1ZjljNDlmMWQxYzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/2022/03/new-district-lines-would-deeply-hurt-progressive-politics-in-san-francisco/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjOTBhYjg5ZmRiZGIzMzMyMzVkYmYwMmI4ODQ2ZTMwMjo1Ojc1YzA6NmU5YTI3NDFjODg3Zjg2ZmZjYzMwMzc2MDU2NmNhYjFlZGI3ZmM4NDExNjNhYzgyOTc2NjBiOWQ2OWViN2E1YTpoOk4


  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: tesw@aol.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting Task Force Goes Off the Rails • Quentin: Garbage, Redistricting & Gas Taxes
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your comments
will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer
your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since
August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not
be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that
personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public
elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: tesw@aol.com <tesw@aol.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:18 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Redistricting Task Force Goes Off the Rails • Quentin: Garbage, Redistricting & Gas Taxes
 

 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:tesw@aol.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



New District lines have voters scrambling to learn who their new
Supervisor is - others say it's time to end district elections.

Redistricting Task Force Goes Off the
Rails

Chair, Reverend Townsend's Plan to make a new Black voting
block is certain to end up in court.

 
 
begin forwarded message:

 
From: Westside Observer <editor@westsideobserver.com>
Subject: Redistricting Task Force Goes Off the Rails • Quentin: Garbage, Redistricting &
Gas Taxes
Date: March 28, 2022 at 4:38:16 PM PDT
To: <editor@westsideobserver.com>
Reply-To: <us19-84b69865ee-2fe90a453a@inbound.mailchimpapp.net>
 

 

 

mailto:editor@westsideobserver.com
mailto:editor@westsideobserver.com
mailto:us19-84b69865ee-2fe90a453a@inbound.mailchimpapp.net


The current District 5 has a Black Citizen Voting Age Population
of 9.14%. The additional voting bloc, is permissible under the
Voting Rights Act, Article 2, under certain specific
conditions. However, such a District would seem to disregard weeks
of Community of Interest testimony. Though combining the Tenderloin
with majority Black areas in D5 might make it more likely that the
District could elect a Black candidate sometime in the future it seems
legally impermissible.
 

by Doug Comstock

Garbage, Redistricting & Gas Taxation
 

Three new Board of Education commissioners were appointed
last month by Mayor London Breed who promises implicitly that
SFUSD will somehow conquer a budget deficit of over $125,000,000.
 

by Quentin Kopp

 

Read More

 

 

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=97114cf100&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OmExMDY6MjM0MzM2ZmFmZmJiOWQ4MmVhNTU4MTU1NmUzZWRjYWU1YzRiZjNmNzQ1NTg5NDJkMGQxNjg0MGZlNmU5ODQ1MjpoOk4


PLEASE SUPPORT LOCAL NEWS REPORTING!
Got an opposing view? We seek to represent all sides of the discussion.

Your Feedback Is Welcome

But as a Sustaining Subscriber at $5 a month, we'll make your 16¢ a day go a long way! Or
become a benefactor. We count on you to keep us online 

— thanks!

Please subscribe! Subscription is Free

The Westside is blessed with all kinds of opinions. We try to show all sides of a question. Got
an opposing position? Let us know. We're here for you.

 

Read More

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Subscribe / Donate

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=49b5172b03&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjUzZDk6ZTFlZWYwNzc3ZDY3OTlmMjY0MTMzNzAzYTU1MTZhNTU5MGMyMzI4Njk1MTQxYmIxZTA5NWI1ZjJiNmE4YzM4NjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=ee478952b4&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjQ3OWY6YjgzMzFhMjZkZDVlZjBjNWIwOWNjZDFjZjM2NmM4OTIwNTI4NWM5OTU4NWMyMjlhYWZlMmM2Y2FjNGIxMjkzZDpoOk4
mailto:editor@westsideobserver.com
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=7b55e6b4ef&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjE5NjA6YzViNDYzOGJjZDUyODAwYTMxM2E5Y2IwYWJhZjI4YTA1YzMzYTJmNTI0M2VjNTIwMTVmYTcwNjllNDhmNTNjYjpoOk4
mailto:editor@westsideobservere.com
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=5e2909d883&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjM1Njk6ZThmM2ZjNTY3MjVhOTgxMmRjMzE5NGJkYzg0YjQ1NWEwYmRmMTg5ZmQ4NDVlNzQ5ZDU4NWU5ZjM0Y2U5MGM2NjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=b485d951b1&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjM5MjM6YWYzMzBkNTljOWRiODhkYzA4MzVmMmY2ZTRkYTE1YTgyMjkwOTQ3NTAwNzA4NjVjY2FmZmE5MjE0NGM3YWJmMDpoOk4


Copyright © 2022 Westside San Francisco Media, All rights reserved. 
You are receiving this email because you opted in via our website. 

Our mailing address is: 
Westside San Francisco Media

PO Box 170524
San Francisco, CA  94117-0524

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list. 

 

 

 

 

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=7a0a329fc9&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OmViOTg6MmFmMTVhYzFiMGQyY2M3YjhjYWUyMDA5ZjA2MjAyMGI3ODQzZjQ3ODJmZjUxMzJhNWI4MGQwZGE2YmM4ZjU5YzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=5064cbf709&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjEyMjQ6YzM0ZjgxZTBmOWZkODllZmY0NmI3OTk4NmI0NWY4MTJhNTY1ZWUxYzZmYzYyZWQxMzFmZmQyNjQ0ZjM1NTAyYzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/track/click?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=e84d4250d5&e=a4674d03f0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OmJhN2M6MTVlNzNmYTdlYWFjZGUxNzFjYzZmYjhlOGNkZDVjZWQyZjQ4YTcxMTFkYzIzNDM0NjUwMjRlM2RjNjRmMmZkMDpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/vcard?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=20d13b5dac___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OmEzNDg6NzJhMjFlMDA5ZjVkMWFkY2Y3YTkyNzYzNmM0MmFiYjI1ZjI2MjY1ZjJmZGI0NzNlMDU3MzUzZmNkOWVjNzg1ODpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/profile?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=20d13b5dac&e=a4674d03f0&c=48edc53bd4___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OmEwOGE6Yjg1MWMzZWEzNDNkZWFmOTQ0NmY3YzBiNWRjOTlkMDhlYTUwNTdkM2YzNjZkZTg4YWY1MDM5ZjU5YzdhZmRjMjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/westsideobserver.us19.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&id=20d13b5dac&e=a4674d03f0&c=48edc53bd4___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjQwOTE6NTZiYzVhNWI2ZThjNDI3ZDM2M2FjYWYxNmFjOGQ0NmZlNDZkNGMyNDYyY2NjZWQ0NTY1OWIxM2QxODA3YzcxMjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/www.mailchimp.com/email-referral/?utm_source=freemium_newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=referral_marketing&aid=683c41a48db27eec4ca4acd83&afl=1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0ODEzZWQxNzUyNjQzNjQ5ZTZlNjZhM2YxYjkxN2M5Njo1OjlkYzU6OGZkMDQ2YjdlZjlmYmIxODRiZDg5NWI4MjJmNjMxZTc3ZGE1ODg0ZTJhYTQzODk2MjYxNDFkNzY4Nzg1MzUyMjpoOk4


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: tesw@aol.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: 48 Hills:New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in San Francisco
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: tesw@aol.com <tesw@aol.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:17 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: 48 Hills:New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in San Francisco
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:tesw@aol.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Sent: Mon, Mar 28, 2022 7:14 pm
Subject: [New post] New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in San Francisco

Tim Redmond posted: " When a task force set out to draw lines for the new supervisorial districts in
2002, a lot of us were worried. Willie Brown was mayor, and he would have significant influence on
the task force. Bad lines could divide up communities, fracture alliances—an"

New post on 48 hills
 

New district lines would deeply hurt progressive politics in
San Francisco
by Tim Redmond

When a task force set out to draw lines for the new supervisorial districts in 2002, a lot of
us were worried. Willie Brown was mayor, and he would have significant influence on the
task force. Bad lines could divide up communities, fracture alliances—and, like any
gerrymandering, elect people who don’t represent the most vulnerable communities in the
city.

But it was fine. The lines were pretty much what the voters had approved when they
restored district elections in 1996. The task force tinkered around the edges to adjust for
population, but nobody was unhappy.

This is SF's current district maps, overlaid on a map showing the
Progressive Voter Index, a tool first created by SF State Professor Emeritus Brian Murphy
and since updated by consultant David Latterman and the Chron. The PVI shows the
percentage of voters who tend toward progressive positions on key issues. Note that D5,
D8, D9, and D10 have high concentrations of progressive voters. Mapping overlays by
Michael Redmond
Ten years later, we worried again. Gavin Newsom was mayor; just a little bit of political
influence could have made it harder to elect progressives. Again: It was fine.

As Sup. Aaron Peskin told me recently, since the return of district elections everyone has
played by the book. They’ve kept the politics out of it, kept neighborhoods together, and
made changes only around the margins.

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?author=2___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OmZmMGY6NjgxY2JjNzBiOWRjM2I5MGZkZTIyNzBkN2Q5MzgzMDc4NmVhMjZlOThhOGRlYzM4OTRlOTliMjhiMjY1NzAxNzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/2022/03/new-district-lines-would-deeply-hurt-progressive-politics-in-san-francisco/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjYwOGU6NzE2OWVjMWQ5MDc2NjVjMGZhOThhNjc5NTM5MzQ3Mzk4OGFlNjI5MGFmZDkyNTFhMTFlN2NlODIxYzUzNjZhMjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/2022/03/new-district-lines-would-deeply-hurt-progressive-politics-in-san-francisco/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjYwOGU6NzE2OWVjMWQ5MDc2NjVjMGZhOThhNjc5NTM5MzQ3Mzk4OGFlNjI5MGFmZDkyNTFhMTFlN2NlODIxYzUzNjZhMjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?author=2___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjJhNWM6YjRlNDMyNzViNWRiNzM1YjIyM2FmOGE5ODViNjJiNjYxZTgyOGQyNzUyMzA5MzNjNWE5NTQ5NDNlNzhmNDY1OTpoOk4


Not this time.

The most recent district lines, which a sharply divided task force seems prepared to
accept, would take the most progressive district in the city, which has elected two Green
Party members and a Democratic Socialist, and blow it to bits.

It’s strange: District 5 has had very little population change, but the vast majority of the
redistricting changes have happened there. “It’s makes me suspicious and I start to
distrust the process,” Christin Evans, who owns a bookstore in the Haight and is part of
the Haight Ashbury Merchants Association, told me.

The task force—by a 5-4 vote—decided March 25 to continue its work with known as 3B,
as a starting point. Another version, 3A, is pretty close to the current lines and doesn’t
make any radical changes.

But 3B does.

Now, another new version, 4A, goes even further.

Take a look at the map here:

This is version 3B. Note how it chops up the progressive vote in the Haight.

 Map Version 4, which shifts part of the Western Addition in to D2.

 Map V4 with the PVI. It even further breaks up progressive voting
communities.
Since the first version of district elections, in 1977, the Haight Ashbury neighborhood has
been in intact part of a district. Version 3B would split the Haight and the Western
Addition, moving most of the Haight into district 1 or district 7, and moving the Tenderloin
from D6 into D5.

Map 4A would shift part of the Western Addition into District 2, the most conservative



district in the city.

Meanwhile, D6 would be made up largely of residents in the new condo buildings that
we’ve seen in the past decade, meaning it’s going to be a much more conservative
district.

So the progressives lose that one (or, if Matt Haney isn’t elected to state Assembly, get a
representative who is moving hard to the Yimby side). District 4 loses the entire inner
Sunset, meaning it will be almost impossible for a candidate like Gordon Mar to win. The
progressive vote in D5 is scattered. D3 picks up more conservative areas on the edge of
the Marina.

“This is,” Calvin Welch, a longtime neighborhood activist, told me, “a clear and direct
attack on the progressive board majority.”

There are three meetings next week, April 2, 4, and 6. And there will no doubt be more
versions.

But this process keeps coming up with maps that stray further and further from the old
districts, for no apparent demographic reason.

I once said that it would be hard to draw 11 bad districts in San Francisco. I was wrong;
the task force has done it.

You think the Mayor’s Office might be behind all of this?

Tim Redmond | March 28, 2022 at 7:14 pm | Tags: Aaron Peskin, communities, District 5, Gavin Newsom,

Newsom, Peskin, San Francisco, Tenderloin, Western Addition, Willie Brown | Categories: Featured, News

+ Politics, Uncategorized | URL: https://48hills.org/?p=153371

Unsubscribe to no longer receive posts from 48 hills.

Change your email settings at Manage Subscriptions.

Trouble clicking? Copy and paste this URL into your browser: 

https://48hills.org/2022/03/new-district-lines-would-deeply-hurt-progressive-politics-in-san-francisco/

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?author=2___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjEyMmY6OWI2YTFmMjI3MTVlMWQ4OTU2NzBkYjRiMGFmNjUxMjkzODE3NGJmMmUzMmE0NDc3NDI2NTk3NzJiYzIyZTNhYTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=aaron-peskin___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjIwMGE6OTJkNTkwNjZmOTQxNjcwZGRlMjU4ZWU3NDIxMzJiOWFmZDYxYTE5YjRmMDE5ZWJmMjgxNDlhYThlZWQxMDc3ZjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=communities___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjU2ZjE6Y2FhYzZlNzgxM2ViZGViNzBiMDE3MmRlOTNlMGE3MWY3MjYwYTBkNjdlNDA2OTg0M2VmYzI4M2M1YTFjZWRiMzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=district-5___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjhhYTc6YzRlOGUxOTRkMWQ1YmY0ODk1ODkzZjFjZjE2ZGZkZTlhMjY5YTFhMDk0M2I4Y2Y1MTliMzc2ZWYyZWMyNjY1ZTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=gavin-newsom___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjA1ZmE6MDgzYzFhNmVhNzJlZWQxNWNlNGUzZWJlMjIzN2FmMzg0OTczMjA5NWM2NWUyMWZlZGZhZWI3ZTM4MTY2MDBmNDpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=newsom___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OmNmNWI6NzgxOTBiZDNmMDMyZjU2NGU2ZWQ0OTE2MWY3NTViZjRjYTFjNGZjN2M4ZTMzZjI3ZDc1ZWE4ZTM5Njg1NzE2NzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=peskin___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OmMzNzA6ZGYwMmM2MTlkYWZmNzAxMWIyNmM2Y2QyNWU5MjNjY2QyMmJkNGJmODA4NTdlMWU4YjljMzFjZmM0MDYxYTljYTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=san-francisco___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1Ojc4OWQ6MDBmZGExMGZlMTg2MDU4ZTRiZWVhYjE4ZWNlOTM0MjQ2ODJjZTNkYjkxYmEyMWIxYWFhMTZjNmI0NDc2MGQ0YTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=tenderloin___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjE1ZjQ6ZGNlMDY4ZWY1NGIwZmE3NTFmZDljNjczNjcyMWIyYTRkOGQ4MjJjMWUyZmY3OGEzOWUyZjRiZWFiYWQ3OGI3YzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=western-addition___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OmM4ZWM6NTA0MDNmMDA5MWMxZTgzYzAyOThmMWNkMzYyNzk0OTI5OTBiMDRjNjVhY2M0N2E2MGZmYWYxMjgzZjE3NjhhYjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=post_tag&term=willie-brown___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjY3NjA6MDVmZmJjYWNkZjVhOWE2NWI5ZDRjZGE2MGIxZGYyYWI1ZTVlODc3ZGMxOTQ3NzI2MTc5ZWNmYjU5N2FlOWI0NjpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=category&term=featured___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjQyZDc6ZjcyZjVhOWE0ZGQyMzQ0ZjA1NTVjNWE3MjJiNjhiYTljNWQ1ZDk1M2NlYzY5MzY1NGJmZGUzNThkY2E2Mjg4MDpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=category&term=news-politics___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjM4MDM6YmFjMDhhZGMzYmQwMTZjNmMyYmIzYzVjZDFkNzk0YTQyZjM2YzQ3NThkOGQ5YjAxNjNjNDQyNGQ4ZGMxN2U3MTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=category&term=news-politics___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjM4MDM6YmFjMDhhZGMzYmQwMTZjNmMyYmIzYzVjZDFkNzk0YTQyZjM2YzQ3NThkOGQ5YjAxNjNjNDQyNGQ4ZGMxN2U3MTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?taxonomy=category&term=uncategorized___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OmU4Mjg6NmMyYTYyZmY4NGRhNzk1YmU1MzhlMWRjMTkyNzJiMzllM2VlNDAyYzM1YjI2YTIxNzlhYjg3ZmMxOWM2OWEyZDpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/?p=153371___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OmEwYjI6NmM2Y2Q2ZWM5MzIyOTA1MTU1MmUxYjRiNDQxODY0ZjBhYjAxODRkZjhiNDcxNmNhNjRiN2EzZGFhYThjMmIyZDpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/public-api.wordpress.com/bar/?stat=groovemails-events&bin=wpcom_email_click&redirect_to=https%3A%2F%2Fsubscribe.wordpress.com%2F%3Fkey%3D7cf6c41b2128d417054e1584ad4af71f%26email%3Dtesw%2540aol.com%26b%3DI3PuxJyRjwIqXypYgizXTHyoUo8S_99V9O3seMJSzujFT7zfl_GCNpg_IZqbT_OHC_-w_-oxoB6lvZAyGA%253D%253D&sr=1&signature=ed1b68a3ee03c0a0798099adeb2de49a&user=b33336bc7bee614b95b738d5c58a0a83&_e=&_z=z___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjEzZTI6YzhmMTlkMDJlZDJiN2QyMmI5MWFlZjljNDZmYTQxOWQxNmE0ZmIwMDkxYjMzNjAyNGIwYmM2OTk5OWY0YWYyMTpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/public-api.wordpress.com/bar/?stat=groovemails-events&bin=wpcom_email_click&redirect_to=https%3A%2F%2Fsubscribe.wordpress.com%2F%3Fkey%3D7cf6c41b2128d417054e1584ad4af71f%26email%3Dtesw%2540aol.com&sr=1&signature=1e033a161c3b7e2362904306f9bfccb4&user=b33336bc7bee614b95b738d5c58a0a83&_e=&_z=z___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OmUyZmY6ODQ4MjZlZTFlODExNWRmMDFmOGRhNzRhZDU0YjIyZTk5MTM0N2I0YjM1YjA4MzRmM2Y5ZGRmZmVmNTM1OWQzNzpoOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/48hills.org/2022/03/new-district-lines-would-deeply-hurt-progressive-politics-in-san-francisco/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzozMzA4MDZhMTg3ZjhkYzYwNWVlZjhhNjkyNTJmNWNhNTo1OjhmY2I6YjA5MjliNWE1ZjJiYWM5MjNmYjZmOWZiOWYxOTI1OTJhOWVkYjAzZDdmOWExOTdiMTkzZGM5N2YwZDAxYjkxMzpoOk4


From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Bram Goodwin; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: SF Redistricting Task Force: Keep D5 Neighborhoods together as they are now constituted
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Bram Goodwin <goodwin.bram@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:07 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: SF Redistricting Task Force: Keep D5 Neighborhoods together as they are now constituted
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:goodwin.bram@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
mailto:goodwin.bram@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
 
 
 
SF Redistricting Task Force,
 
I have seen your latest San Francisco Redistricting map, and am very dismayed to see that you have
cut the Haight Ashbury, my home, NOPA, Lower Haight off from District 5.
 
I have lived in the Haight since the 1970’s, been active in the local community, politics … As a
community, we have always been oriented to the other D5 neighborhoods of NOPA, Western
Addition, Hayes Valley .. D5’s current boundaries are a Community of Interest (COI).
 
We have much in common traditionally with these neighborhoods. In fact, the traditional African
American neighborhoods, west of Van Ness are the Fillmore, Western Addition, NOPA, Lower Haight,
Haight Ashbury. Many families for generations have been spread in these neighborhoods. They work
on issues that are, have been of vital importance to our COI. These COI neighborhoods deserve to
have common representation.
 
Our roads, public transportation, places of worship, other community institutions are linked, so again
common representation is a must.
 
With all due respect to the Sunset or Marina neighborhoods, where you have lumped many of my
neighbors, we do not have much in common with them. Their housing, businesses, are more
suburban in nature .. the makeup of the Haight is more Urban, more rental units in housing …
Human Demographics are quite different.. Bottom line, we don't want to be lumped in with them.
 
The population in D5 has been very stable, so we would request that the SF Redistricting Task Force
keep D5, its neighborhoods, together as now constituted.
 
If you have further questions, feel free to contact me.
 
 
bram
 
Bram Goodwin
photographer
Founder, San Francisco Social Club
415.505.3686
twitter: bramgoodwin
linkedin: bramfoto



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: will@stuffsf.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Please keep SOMA together with MAP B for D6 supervisor - plus KEEP small triangle in D6
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: will@stuffsf.com <will@stuffsf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 7:39 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Please keep SOMA together with MAP B for D6 supervisor - plus KEEP small triangle in D6
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:will@stuffsf.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

To the hard working redistricting group,
 
Please keep SOMA together with MAP B.  Plus can you include the small triangle in MAP B
where along Division where the word Central Fwy is, this area makes sense since the
freeway over Division is a major dividing point.  It makes no sense for the small triangle in
9B, it should be in D6.
 
I moved to SOMA in 2002 and have seen many changes throughout the decades, and
expect the changes to continue for the upcoming decade.  These changes have been
businesses moving into the neighborhood and large development projects bringing new
residence to the neighborhood as empty parking lots and old warehouses are changed all
for the better.  All of these changes we've seen through the entire SOMA area with the
same similar residents moving in, therefore it makes total sense to keep all of SOMA
Together with MAP B.
 
Plus many people say MAP B doesn't keep the Filipino Cultural District together, however
MAP B does include the entire Filipino Cultural District all within MAP B.
 
Enjoy!
 
William Lenker
745 Clementina Street, unit B
San Francisco, CA 94103
c 415-710-5352
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Judith Beck; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: D5 Redistricting must be better
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:30:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Judith Beck <judy.beck@juno.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:11 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: D5 Redistricting must be better
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:judy.beck@juno.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

To the Redistricting Task Force,

The redistricting of D-5 on the latest map is not acceptable.  It doesn't make sense to
break up the coherence of our Japanese and African American community.  I'm glad
that you found a way to stitch St. Francis Square (where I live) back together, but
the newest map leaves a number of key neighborhood/community anchors stranded
in a separate district: several Japanese Buddhist churches and St. Francis/Xavier,
Hamilton Rec. Center, the Youth Council buildings, Cobb School, and, most
egregious to me as a S F Public Library retiree, the Western Addition Library.  Our
neighborhood is the Western Addition, and all these institutions belong to it.  You
really must find a better way to solve the redistricting/population puzzle.

Sincerely,

Judith Beck - D5 resident



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce; Bill Owen
Cc: info@betterhousingpolicies.org; info@sfcadc.org
Subject: FW: Northeast Waterfront and Southeast Waterfront District Maps
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:56:37 PM
Attachments: NE Waterfront Neighborhoods - Community of Interest Statement (OWEN).pdf

NE Waterfront Neighborhoods District.pdf
SE Waterfront Neighborhoods District.pdf
J.R. Eppler D10 Unity Map.pdf
image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Bill Owen <bill@owenmed.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:04 PM
To: info@betterhousingpolicies.org; info@sfcadc.org
Cc: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:bill@owenmed.com
mailto:info@betterhousingpolicies.org
mailto:info@sfcadc.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



NE Waterfront Neighborhoods ‐ Community of Interest Statement 
The first draft of the new district map, released on Friday, March 11, 2022, is a gerrymandered 


abomination. It filets our Potrero Hill ‐ Dogpatch neighborhood right down its spine, lopping off part of 


our community east of Hwy 101, along with blocks north of 16th Street in Showplace Square. Our 


community leaders have forcefully argued for keeping Potrero Hill and Dogpatch together. However, I 


must respectfully ask if the redistricting commissioners were paying attention to the testimony our 


Potrero Hill and Dogpatch community representatives presented at the recent hearings on Zoom. 


In my opinion, while the map submitted by our own community leaders recognizes the historic 


indivisibility of Potrero Hill and Dogpatch, which is one of the necessary criteria, it does not meet the 


other requirements for an actual district. The criteria include near equal population compared to other 


districts, contiguousness, compactness, and representation of diverse communities.  


Much has changed during the 36 years I have been a Potrero Hill resident. Our neighborhoods, including 


Dogpatch, have become much more aligned to the new neighborhoods north of us. While we live in 


Potrero Hill and Dogpatch, many of us work in SOMA. And many of the issues we face are like those of 


SOMA residents: increasing crime and lack of adequate security; encroaching homelessness and absence 


of creative ways for solving this dilemma; the expansion of UCSF; traffic and parking issues generated by 


the huge sports complexes; and inadequate transportation. 


Both our Potrero Hill and Dogpatch community leaders and the members of the San Francisco 


Redistricting Task Force need to start thinking out of the box, so that we do not allow our Potrero Hill‐


Dogpatch community to become divided. To this end, using the redistricting map tool, I have designed a 


district that incorporates all the criteria listed above (see attached image). It keeps together historical 


Potrero Hill and Dogpatch and unites them with the vibrant tech/biotech hub of SOMA by merging the 


part of District 10 that includes our neighborhoods with the southeastern part of District 6 that includes 


SOMA.  


The new district I have proposed is both compact and contiguous, bounded by the northeastern 


waterfront, Mission Street in SOMA, the Central Freeway, Potrero Avenue, and Islais Creek. The 


population of this new district is 79,428 (goal population minus 0.15%) and it is ethnically diverse: 12.2% 


Hispanic, 38.6% White, 7.0% Black, 38.4% Asian, and 1.1% Multi‐Racial. I have given the new district a 


colorful nickname, “SOMA Pot Patch”, which incorporates a bit of each of the names of its components, 


but it may be formally known as “Northeastern Waterfront Neighborhoods.” 


At the most recent Redistricting Task Force online hearing on Saturday, March 5, 2022, many leaders 


and community residents of the Visitacion Valley and Portola neighborhoods testified that it was 


important for them to have their neighborhoods AND Bayview included in one new supervisorial district. 


Our proposal to combine Potrero Hill and Dogpatch with SOMA in a new “Northeastern Waterfront 


Neighborhoods” district would serendipitously have the effect of supporting the aspirations of Visitacion 


Valley and Portola residents to combine with Bayview in one “Southeastern Waterfront Neighborhoods” 


district. 








District name : NE Waterfront Neighborhoods


% Deviation : -0.15


Comments : New district keeps together historical Potrero Hill and Dogpatch and unites them with the
vibrant tech/biotech hub of SOMA by merging the northern part of current D10 with the SE part of current
D6.








District name : CADCâ��s D10 Map


% Deviation : 1.0


Comments :


Submitted by the Public to San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Not Produced or Endorsed by the Redistricting Task Force


Submitted by the Public to San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Not Produced or Endorsed by the Redistricting Task Force








District name : D10 Unity Map


% Deviation : 4.78


Comments :








 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Subject: Northeast Waterfront and Southeast Waterfront District Maps
 

 

Dear Friends at San Francisco Chinese American Democratic Club and Better Housing
Policies:
 
I am a retired internal medicine specialist and a 37 year resident of the south slope of
Potrero Hill. I have no disclosures to report, financial, political, organizational, or
otherwise. I am just a concerned citizen who wants to see the best for my community
and my city.
 
I wanted to let you know that, at recent online San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
meetings, I listened carefully to the testimony of the Chinese American Democratic Club
(CADC), of the Better Housing Policies (BHP) organization, and of residents of Visitacion
Valley, Portola, and Bayview neighborhoods. Their heartfelt testimony convinced me to
support your proposal to include those neighborhoods together in a new district. I
have referred to your new district as the Southeast Waterfront Neighborhoods District
(SEWFND). At this stage of redistricting, we should try to avoid using the old district
numbers, which tend to tie us down to past decisions that do not reflect current
realities.
 
I also reviewed the CADC and BHP maps you proposed for your new SEWFND (see your
map, which is attached). Interestingly, its northern border fits almost perfectly with the
southern border of the new district I have proposed, the Northeast Waterfront
Neighborhoods District (NEWFND) (see my attached map), which includes all of Potrero
Hill, Dogpatch, and most of SOMA. Both of these newly drawn district maps are
compact, contiguous, ethnically and racially diverse, and fall well within the required
parameters for population.
 
In the descriptions of your maps, you noted that the map proposal of J.R. Eppler, the
President of the Potrero Boosters, of which I am a member, had its southern border at
Cesar Chavez. I wish that were the case! Unfortunately, tonight I received the last-
minute unexpected notification that, at the Tuesday, March 29, 2022 evening online
meeting of the Potrero Boosters, Mr. Eppler will be advocating for something he calls
the "D10 Unity Map" (see his map, which is attached). To me, this looks like an ill-
considered rehash of the district we have currently. 
 
From the standpoint of the CADC and BHP and of the people who passionately testified
about the need for a new SEWFND, Eppler's proposal will NOT allow neighborhoods like
Visitacion Valley and Portola to unite with Bayview. And it will not allow Potrero Hill
and Dogpatch to combine with SOMA, with which we have developed many common
issues over the past decade:  in public safety, transportation, UCSF expansion, where
our newest residents work, etc. (See my attached Northeast Waterfront Neighborhoods -
Community of Interest Statement, which also addresses your aspiration for a new
SEWFND.)
 
I am not sure precisely what you can do at this point. But I would urge you to keep
advocating for the CADC and BHP maps you have designed for the SEWFND. Perhaps,
in your presentations to the upcoming online meetings of the San Francisco Redistricting
Task Force, you might consider pointing out how your maps of a new Southeast
Waterfront Neighborhoods District complement the NEWFND map that I have designed for
the Northeastern Waterfront Neighborhoods of Potrero Hill, Dogpatch, and SOMA.



 
Please feel free to pass along this email and/or the attachments to others who might find
them useful in your testimony. I will also send a copy of this email to the San Francisco
Redistricting Task Force to show them how your map and ours complement each other
and how they truly represent the most equitable Supervisorial District solution for the
Eastern Waterfront Neighborhoods over the next decade.
 
Best regards,
 
William F. ("Bill") Owen, Jr., M.D.
 
CC: San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
 
Attachments:
1. NE Waterfront Neighborhoods - Community of Interest Statement
2. NE Waterfront Neighborhoods District Map w Deviation (Potrero Hill, Dogpatch, SOMA)
3. SE Waterfront Neighborhoods District Map w Deviation (Visitacion Valley, Portola,
Bayview)
4. J.R. Eppler D10 Unity Map (Potrero Hill, Dogpatch, Showplace Square, Bayview)
 



NE Waterfront Neighborhoods ‐ Community of Interest Statement 
The first draft of the new district map, released on Friday, March 11, 2022, is a gerrymandered 

abomination. It filets our Potrero Hill ‐ Dogpatch neighborhood right down its spine, lopping off part of 

our community east of Hwy 101, along with blocks north of 16th Street in Showplace Square. Our 

community leaders have forcefully argued for keeping Potrero Hill and Dogpatch together. However, I 

must respectfully ask if the redistricting commissioners were paying attention to the testimony our 

Potrero Hill and Dogpatch community representatives presented at the recent hearings on Zoom. 

In my opinion, while the map submitted by our own community leaders recognizes the historic 

indivisibility of Potrero Hill and Dogpatch, which is one of the necessary criteria, it does not meet the 

other requirements for an actual district. The criteria include near equal population compared to other 

districts, contiguousness, compactness, and representation of diverse communities.  

Much has changed during the 36 years I have been a Potrero Hill resident. Our neighborhoods, including 

Dogpatch, have become much more aligned to the new neighborhoods north of us. While we live in 

Potrero Hill and Dogpatch, many of us work in SOMA. And many of the issues we face are like those of 

SOMA residents: increasing crime and lack of adequate security; encroaching homelessness and absence 

of creative ways for solving this dilemma; the expansion of UCSF; traffic and parking issues generated by 

the huge sports complexes; and inadequate transportation. 

Both our Potrero Hill and Dogpatch community leaders and the members of the San Francisco 

Redistricting Task Force need to start thinking out of the box, so that we do not allow our Potrero Hill‐

Dogpatch community to become divided. To this end, using the redistricting map tool, I have designed a 

district that incorporates all the criteria listed above (see attached image). It keeps together historical 

Potrero Hill and Dogpatch and unites them with the vibrant tech/biotech hub of SOMA by merging the 

part of District 10 that includes our neighborhoods with the southeastern part of District 6 that includes 

SOMA.  

The new district I have proposed is both compact and contiguous, bounded by the northeastern 

waterfront, Mission Street in SOMA, the Central Freeway, Potrero Avenue, and Islais Creek. The 

population of this new district is 79,428 (goal population minus 0.15%) and it is ethnically diverse: 12.2% 

Hispanic, 38.6% White, 7.0% Black, 38.4% Asian, and 1.1% Multi‐Racial. I have given the new district a 

colorful nickname, “SOMA Pot Patch”, which incorporates a bit of each of the names of its components, 

but it may be formally known as “Northeastern Waterfront Neighborhoods.” 

At the most recent Redistricting Task Force online hearing on Saturday, March 5, 2022, many leaders 

and community residents of the Visitacion Valley and Portola neighborhoods testified that it was 

important for them to have their neighborhoods AND Bayview included in one new supervisorial district. 

Our proposal to combine Potrero Hill and Dogpatch with SOMA in a new “Northeastern Waterfront 

Neighborhoods” district would serendipitously have the effect of supporting the aspirations of Visitacion 

Valley and Portola residents to combine with Bayview in one “Southeastern Waterfront Neighborhoods” 

district. 



District name : NE Waterfront Neighborhoods

% Deviation : -0.15

Comments : New district keeps together historical Potrero Hill and Dogpatch and unites them with the
vibrant tech/biotech hub of SOMA by merging the northern part of current D10 with the SE part of current
D6.



District name : CADCâ��s D10 Map

% Deviation : 1.0

Comments :

Submitted by the Public to San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Not Produced or Endorsed by the Redistricting Task Force

Submitted by the Public to San Francisco Redistricting Task Force
Not Produced or Endorsed by the Redistricting Task Force



District name : D10 Unity Map

% Deviation : 4.78

Comments :



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Kathryn Goldman Schuyler; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Clarendon Heights and redistricting
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:55:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Kathryn Goldman Schuyler <kathryn@red7.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:38 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Clarendon Heights and redistricting
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:kathryn@red7.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
mailto:kathryn@red7.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
 
 
 
As a homeowner in Clarendon Heights, I hope you will keep it (us) in District 7, as our issues and
concerns are more similar. I see that we are in District 7 in the most recent version of the map, so I
hope we will remain there, as we have been for years.
 
Kathryn Goldman Schuyler
Homeowner, Palo Alto Avenue



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: John Saia; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting Task Force Proposal
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:55:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: John Saia <johngsaia@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 6:07 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting Task Force Proposal
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:johngsaia@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Hello, I write in support of proposal 3B.  Personally, I believe your proposal nicely balances out a very
dense part of the city and allows for voices, currently silenced in D5, to be heard in our city’s political
process.  As a longtime resident of Cole Valley and San Francisco that will be directly affected by the
change, I very much look forward to a city representation that unites our communities and
encourages fair representation.
 
Best,
John Saia
1512 Willard St, San Francisco, CA 94117



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: karoline; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting Map for District 5! Yuk!
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:55:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: karoline <karoline@khatch.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:20 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Redistricting Map for District 5! Yuk!
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:karoline@khatch.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
 
 
 
Sorry, I should have been specific about which map I was referring to:
Map 3B. The one that carves up District 5 and shoehorns different parts of it into other districts.
 
On 2022-03-28 10:30, karoline wrote:
> Hello!
> 
> I just viewed the proposed boundaries for District 5 and District 1. I
> object strenuously to the Haight-Ashbury being lumped in with the
> Richmond District. We are far more culturally connected to the Western
> Addition than the Richmond and I can't help but feel like this is an
> attack on the district with one of the largest percentage of renters
> and consistent progressive elected official. This new map splits my
> tiny neighborhood into two districts: the Richmond and the Castro, and
> I very much think we should remain, as we are, connected to Western
> Addition and all the local cultural history we share. Please alter
> these maps to make some sense.
> 
> Thank you for your time in this matter!
> 
> —karoline hatch-berens
> 94117



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Christy Shirilla
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: Redistricting Maps
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 5:11:20 PM

 

Hello All,
My name is Christy Shirilla and I am the Director of Community Organizing and Resident
Voice with the Tenderloin Community Benefit District. 
The TLCBD is supportive of map 3B because it keeps the Tenderloin whole, which has been
our main concern throughout this mapping process. 
We thank you all for your hard work. If you'd like to discuss this further, please feel free to
call or email.
Best,
Christy Shirilla

mailto:christy@tlcbd.org
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: metrolan@aol.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting of D7 to Include Inner Sunet
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:41:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: metrolan@aol.com <metrolan@aol.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:18 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting of D7 to Include Inner Sunet
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:metrolan@aol.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

I am writing in support of the Inner Sunset (roughly (Lincoln to Kirkham, 7th to 19th) being included in
District 7 during the redistricting process. This area is currently split between District’s 4 and 5. Except for
immediate neighbors this area’s customers reside mostly in District 7. I feel it is in the community’s
interest to keep the business and customer bases in the same District.
 
The reason I request this change is that I feel the Inner Sunset doesn’t get the attention it deserves. It is
split between two districts and it is at the extreme end in both of them. This was especially noticeable
during the pandemic. While all businesses were hit hard, the Inner Sunset looked worse than most. There
were many boarded up windows due to not only closures, but vandalism. Trees along Irving Street were
also targeted and damaged or destroyed. I feel that if this area was joined together and connected to its
most immediate District it would be better served.
 
Thank you,
Karen Metro



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: FW: Filipino Historical and Cultural Community COI Boundary Changed and Dismissed on Map Viewer
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:41:18 PM
Attachments: Filipino Historical and Cultural Community Boundaries.pdf

Filipino Historical and Cultural Community Boundaries - Wide View.pdf
image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
I’m looking at the several COI submissions which we have received in the past few days—many have
been uploaded to our Airtable chart today, as it’s the first workday since this weekend’s meetings. I
see a submission from you at 12:16 a.m. on Saturday March 26, 2022 has now been added to the
COI Public Input tab of our Airtable system.
 
I don’t know how long it will take for Q2 to add the information to the Map Viewer.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



Filipino Historical and Cultural Community Boundaries


COI Boundary


Filipino Historical and Cultural


Community Boundaries








Filipino Historical and Cultural Community Boundaries


COI Boundary


Filipino Historical and Cultural


Community Boundaries








 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

From: David Woo <david@somapilipinas.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 3:11 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Cc: Raquel R. Redondiez <raquel@somapilipinas.org>
Subject: Filipino Historical and Cultural Community COI Boundary Changed and Dismissed on Map
Viewer
 

 

Task Force Members,
 
I am following up on a publicly submitted COI boundary map, the "Filipino Historical and Cultural
Community" COI boundaries. These boundaries were submitted on 3/26 through the online form,
and can be found under COI Public Input. These boundaries, however, are not shown as a layer on
the Redistricting Task Force Map Viewer under "Publicly Submitted Communities of Interest" which
have been largely guiding this Task Force in their drawing of boundaries.
 
There is a layer that has shown up titled "Tenderloin" which covers the northern half of the
submitted "Filipino Historical and Cultural Community" boundaries; however, the entire southern
portion of this boundary is not included. This boundary covers BOTH the northern areas of the
Tenderloin AND the southern areas of the SOMA as outlined in the submitted boundary map. This
COI boundary spans both the TL and SOMA.
 
It appears that either the Q2 consultant or the Task Force (I am not sure who decides how to upload
COI boundaries) is manipulating publicly submitted COI boundaries, or altogether ignoring publicly
submitted COI boundaries. Why has the COI boundaries that were submitted not been added as a
"Publicly Submitted Community of Interest" on the Task Force Map Viewer to inform the process of
redrawing district boundaries? It is extremely frustrating that now both online submissions of COI
and verbal testimony of COI are being ignored, and that instead the Task Force is trying to redefine
what we have submitted and outright dismissing it. If we are incorrectly submitting COI boundary
information, either online or verbally, please explain how so.
 
Other COI maps such as "Emerging Communities" have been uploaded and accepted. If it is easier
for the Task Force to upload this boundary map under a different name you can use "Historical POC
Communities". I again request for the "Filipino Historical and Cultural Community" OR alternatively
named "Historical POC Communities" boundaries be added AS SHOWN (again attached) to the
publicly submitted communities of interest layer on the Task Force Viewer Map.
 
Thank you,
David
--
David Woo



CHHESS Land Use Analyst
SOMA Pilipinas Cultural Heritage District



Filipino Historical and Cultural Community Boundaries

COI Boundary

Filipino Historical and Cultural

Community Boundaries



Filipino Historical and Cultural Community Boundaries

COI Boundary

Filipino Historical and Cultural

Community Boundaries



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Ocean Paws; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Ocean Ave Merchant
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:24:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Ocean Paws <team@sfoceanpaws.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 2:19 PM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Ocean Ave Merchant
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:team@sfoceanpaws.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Redistricting Task Force
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, Ca 94122
(415) 554-4445
rdtf@sfgov.org
 
Dear Chair Townsend, Vice-Chair Reiner, and Honorable Members of the
Redistricting Task Force:
 

I am writing to express concern about the latest maps that divide the Ocean Avenue
community benefits district. The merchants along Ocean are diverse and are
reflective of the multicultural roots of the intersecting neighborhoods. For the past few
years, Ocean hosted annual Lunar New Year celebrations drawing hundreds of
residents to the corridor. 
 
Ocean Avenue serves as a hub and connector not just the Ingleside neighborhood,
but for surrounding neighborhoods primarily in District 7: Westwood Park, Dorado
Terrace, Westwood Highlands, Ingleside Terrace, and Sunnyside.  The current
proposed map bifurcates the community benefits district at Ashton Avenue.  We fear
that this will have an adverse impact on the representation and services we will
receive. Currently we are represented by the Supervisor of District 7, which has
resulted in a close collaboration with that office. It is clear who we need to reach out
to for advocacy on budgetary and policy issues; as well as service requests. Since
the office also represents residents in parts of Ingleside and the other neighborhoods
- we also feel there is a sense of cohesiveness that we believe will be lost if part of
our corridor is redistricted into District 11. 
 
Please reconsider your map and keep all of the Ocean Avenue CBD and the existing
precincts up to Holloway in District 7. We are in a state of recovery and need
consistent leadership with one representative at the Board of Supervisors so we can
best serve our small businesses and support the neighbors that rely on their
services.  
 
Michael Sorrels & Fernando Gomez
 
 
--
Ocean Paws Pet Boutique
1637 Ocean Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94112

mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Javier Lopez; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: district 10 and 17th st
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:24:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Javier Lopez <javlopez@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:44 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: district 10 and 17th st
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:javlopez@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Hello, map 3b doesn't make sense to me. I live in Potrero Hill at 19th and Texas and in my
experience, 17th Street is very much a part of our community. 
 
We go to the Potrero Whole Foods. We walk to that Philz. We get drinks at Connecticut Yankee,
Thee Parkside, and Anchor Public Taps, and see indie shows at the Bottom of the Hill. We bring
blankets and meet friends at Jackson Playground. Our community extends at a minimum to 16th
Street.
 
It would be weird for a place named 'Bottom of the Hill' to be in a different district than the Hill
itself!
 
If I had to trade for it, personally I would give up anything west of 101. Yes, historically that was part
of our community, but a giant freeway is very effective at drawing lines..
 
Thanks,
-javier



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: karoline; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistricting Map for District 5! Yuk!
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:23:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: karoline <karoline@khatch.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:31 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistricting Map for District 5! Yuk!
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:karoline@khatch.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
mailto:karoline@khatch.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
 
 
 
Hello!
 
I just viewed the proposed boundaries for District 5 and District 1. I object strenuously to the Haight-
Ashbury being lumped in with the Richmond District. We are far more culturally connected to the
Western Addition than the Richmond and I can't help but feel like this is an attack on the district
with one of the largest percentage of renters and consistent progressive elected official. This new
map splits my tiny neighborhood into two districts: the Richmond and the Castro, and I very much
think we should remain, as we are, connected to Western Addition and all the local cultural history
we share. Please alter these maps to make some sense.
 
Thank you for your time in this matter!
 
—karoline hatch-berens
94117



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: John Ferrannini; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Request for comment - criticism
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:23:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: John Ferrannini <JFerrannini@kron4.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:14 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Request for comment - criticism
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:JFerrannini@kron4.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681




sources.

 

Good morning,
 
What is your response to some of the criticism that your maps cut up District 8 and the  LGBTQ
community, and excise Rafael Mandelman from his district.
 
Thanks,
--
John Ferrannini
Digital Producer, KRON4 News
Mobile – (1) 916-273-0145

 



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Cathy Inamasu; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Redistributing district 5
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:23:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Cathy Inamasu <nlfchildcare@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:55 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Redistributing district 5
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userf71ce2c4
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
mailto:nlfchildcare@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
 
 
 
Nihonmachi Little Friends urges you to push District 5 north onto California Street between
Buchanan and Laguna Street, and extend the western boundary to include 800 Presidio. These
actions will unify our historic Japantown/Western Addition by including the Japanese Community
Youth Council and the Booker T Washington Center which includes JCYC programs,  within District 5.
 
Please keep this essential anchor organization within our District 5!!
 
Thank you,
 
Cathy Inamasu
Executive Director
Nihonmachi Little Friends
1830 Sutter Street, 94115



From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: Mullane; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Cc: PrestonStaff (BOS)
Subject: RE: Appalled by D5 Carve-up
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:23:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Mullane <mullane.ahern@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:46 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Cc: PrestonStaff (BOS) <prestonstaff@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Appalled by D5 Carve-up
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:mullane.ahern@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
mailto:prestonstaff@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

Redistricting Task Force:
 
Please see the message forwarded below.  I searched for contact information and found your
support contact on the city’s website, as you’ve had no active presence in the community and no
active engagement to solicit input in an enormous carve up of the historic neighborhoods of District
5.  
 
Why is it that there is such a massive rush to carve up and separate communities in this redistricting
effort and where are your task force members engaging the voices of our longterm residents,
neighbors, small businesses, families, and those impacted by this aggressive proposal?  
 
How many experts on gentrification and redlining are working on this project?  How many fair
housing experts and tenants rights advocates are working on this project?  How many statisticians
are working on this project?  How many experts on structural racism are contributing to this project?
 
 
 How and when are you actively engaging the community for input?  Where are you posting notices
physically?  Are you hosting roundtable sessions and with whom? 
 
When is it that you are actively in the community posting notices and where are the QR codes letting
people know they can participate in this process?  I have not seen them in the Fillmore or the Lower
Haight.  I’ve not seen them in the Western Addition or NOPA.  It’s so strange, too, as I have a dog,
am actively out and about and even work in City Hall.  How could you possibly notice a meeting with
only 12 hours for such a massive decision on a Friday night to Saturday morning?  That’s gotta be a
joke.  We need accountability, transparency, and oversight in this process.  We need active
participation from a range of community members.  
 
Dividing up our D5 communities overnight and handing them out to different districts is not right.  I
look forward to your responses.
 
Regards,
Mullane Ahern ✊
she / her / ella
District 5 Resident

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Mullane Ahern <mullane.ahern@gmail.com>
Subject: Appalled by D5 Carve-up
Date: March 26, 2022 at 11:38:36 AM PDT
To: support@publicredistricting.com

mailto:mullane.ahern@gmail.com
mailto:support@publicredistricting.com


Cc: Supervisor Dean Preston <prestonstaff@sfgov.org>
 
The sudden proposal to carve up District 5’s historic neighborhoods and dole them out
to separate districts is appalling.
 
I found the map in city hall a few days ago and it is absurd.
 
I’ve lived in D5 for a decade and a half.  I’m truly disgusted by what you are proposing
to do with no community input.  It’s wrong.  A longer letter will follow.
 
Regards,
 
Mullane Ahern ✊
she / her / ella
415.582.3200 

 

mailto:prestonstaff@sfgov.org
tel:415.582.3200


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
To: chock313@gmail.com; REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Subject: RE: Map 3B is NOT good for Cole Valley
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:22:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your message.
 
By copy of this email I am forwarding your message to the Redistricting Task Force, and your
comments will be included as a communication on the RTF web.
 
Best to you,
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: chock313@gmail.com <chock313@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 7:48 AM
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce <rdtf@sfgov.org>
Subject: Map 3B is NOT good for Cole Valley
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9D22BA7B01B642E7903C0DE5E798B7EB-REG - REDIS
mailto:chock313@gmail.com
mailto:rdtf@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681



 

Map 3B puts most of Cole Valley (South of Parnassus) in with Lake Merced, Stonestown, and the
neighborhoods on the far south west of the city!???! As a many year Cole Valley resident, I can tell
you that makes no sense. We have zero/no alignment and affinity with those neighborhoods. They
are way on the other side of Twin Peaks as us. There are, for example, no bus/muni routes that are
common to that area.
 
Map 3A is a much better way to handle Cole Valley – i.e., not splitting the neighborhood in half and
keeping it aligned with Haight Ashbury.
 
Thanks,
Chris Hock
1585 Shrader St., SF, CA 94117
 
 
 


	Map2A-2B.pdf
	Map 2A
	Map 2B.pdf

	Map_3A_3B_March_25_2022.pdf
	Map 3A.pdf
	Map 3B.pdf

	SF Redistricting Task Force mapping presentation v3.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	Map4BCDpdf.pdf
	Map 4 B.pdf
	Map 4 C.pdf
	Map 4 D.pdf




